Public Document Pack

C'I"";Gm .
e i1y Flint
I i Contact Officer:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl rc Tracy Waters 01352 702331

tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

To: CliIr Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Richard Lloyd, Vicky Perfect,
David Roney, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer, Carolyn Thomas and
Arnold Woolley

5 February 2016
Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee which will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 11th February, 2016 in the
Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 10)

Purpose: To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on
14 January 2016 (copy enclosed).

4  LSB FLINTSHIRE LOCAL SERVICE BOARD AND STRATEGIC
PARTNERSHIP PERFORMANCE — MID YEAR MONITORING (Pages 11 -
44)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management



Purpose:

The report presents an overview of arrangements for the
transition of the Flintshire Local Service Boards (LSB) to a
Public Services Board (PSB) in accordance with the Well-
being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

An update on the Flintshire LSB Single Integrated Plan (SIP)
priorities is also provided. These are based on the themes:

*People enjoy good health, well-being and independence.
*People are safe

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 8) (Pages 45 - 78)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance

Purpose:

To provide the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account
based on actual income and expenditure as at month 8 and
projected forward to year-end based on the most up to date
information available.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 79 - 84)

Report of Member Engagement Manager

Purpose:

To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Yours faithfully

P

T

Peter Evans
Democracy & Governance Manager



63.

64.

Agenda ltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
14 JANUARY 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on Thursday,
14 January 2016

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Richard
Jones, Brian Lloyd, Vicky Perfect, David Roney, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer
and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTION:
Councillor Haydn Bateman for Marion Bateman

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillor Bernie Attridge attended as an observer

APOLOGIES:
Councillor Richard Lloyd
Councillor Billy Mullin - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

CONTRIBUTORS:
Councillor Aaron Shotton — Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief
Executive, Finance Manager — Corporate Accounting and Systems

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 10" December,
2015 had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Matters Arising

In response to a question from Councillor lan Smith about whether all of
the questions asked by Members had been answered by the Police & Crime
Commissioner, the Member Engagement Manager confirmed that if any
responses had not been received, he would resubmit the questions.

The Chairman indicated that he had been contacted by Superintendent
Alex Goss about the 101 phone service and he had offered to attend a future
meeting of the Committee.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to page 6 and felt that Mr. Roddick had
misunderstood the question that he had asked. Councillor Jones said that he

Page 3



65.

66.

had been trying to establish what cuts would not need to be made because of the
lower than anticipated level of reduction in funding.

In referring to page 7, Councillor Andy Dunbobbin asked whether
Mr. Roddick had provided a list of savings made and proposed efficiencies
following receipt of the final budget settlement figure for North Wales Police on
17 December 2015. The Member Engagement Manager indicated that he
circulated the information to the Committee Members by email the previous day.

Councillor Peter Curtis felt it may be difficult for the areas of cuts to be
identified due to differing priorities which could result in the need for increases in
funding for some areas. The Chief Executive concurred and commented on two
such areas which were cybercrime and child sexual exploitation. He added that
the question on why the planning assumptions were showing an increase in
Council Tax for 2016/17 and then a reduction for 2017-18 to 19-20 had yet not
been answered. The Member Engagement Manager said that the Police and
Crime Panel was due to meet on 25" January 2016 and he would provide further
information following that meeting.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY

The Chief Executive provided a verbal update on the Medium Term
Finance Strategy (MTFS).

The agenda for the Cabinet meeting on 19 January 2016 included a first
phase report on the Council Fund Revenue Budget for 2016/17. The current
priority was to set a budget for 2016/17. The MTFS included a headline
summary of the possible figures for 2017/18 based on the comparative
Settlement outcomes for 2016/17 although it was expected that longer term
forecasts would be provided by Welsh Government (WG) following the Welsh
Assembly elections in May 2016. The Chief Executive also commented on
issues such the funding formula and National Non Domestic Rates (NNDR).

RESOLVED:

That the verbal update on the Medium Term Financial Strategy be received with
thanks.

PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT SETTLEMENT

The Chief Executive introduced the report to enable the Committee to
make comments on the Council’s response to the Provisional Settlement for
2016/17 before consideration by Cabinet on 19" January 2016. The report would
not be considered by County Council due to the short timescale for a response.
Paragraph 1.06 of the report to Cabinet suggested a response and was
separated into three areas which were:-

Page 4



e The Provisional Settlement for 2016/17
e Future annual Settlements
e Immediate National Budget Work for 2016/17

In referring to the Provisional Settlement for 2016/17 the Chief Executive
welcomed the lower Revenue Support Grant (RSG) reductions which reduced the
budget gap for Flintshire County Council by nearly £4m. There was a need to
press Welsh Government (WG) for a lower reduction in the new Single
Environment Grant (SEG) than the proposed reduction. The cut in the SEG was
-6.7% or £0.210m for Flintshire, with the average for Wales being -6.4%, and
could result in an impact on key local public services. Concerns were also being
expressed on the risk of any further above average reductions for currently
unpublished specific grants and the inability to plan for impacts on services as a
result of in-year specific grant reductions as had been experienced in 2015/16.
On the issue of the newly announced joint health and social care additional
funding, the Chief Executive explained that progress was being made to ensure it
was equally accessible for current and emerging service demands.

Councillor Aaron Shotton spoke of the lobbying work that had been
undertaken which included a request for an exemption on the social care
charging cap. He also commented on pressures in the social care budget.
Councillor Shotton spoke of the positive comments that had been received from
Mark Drakeford, the Minister for Health and Social Services, about the need to
examine the concerns raised and the positive recognition by WG of the issues
that were being highlighted. However, it was unlikely that any changes would be
implemented before the Welsh Assembly elections in May 2016. Councillor
Shotton also raised concern about the Council Tax Reduction Scheme, which
was not fully funded and was therefore a budget pressure even though it was in
effect a national Welfare Scheme in Wales. He commented on the additional
funding for joint health and social care and referred to the Intermediate Care
Fund.

Flintshire was ranked 19" out of the 22 Welsh Councils per capita on
Aggregate External Finance (AEF) and it had been reported to Cabinet in
December 2015 that if Flintshire received the per capita average, then the
Council’s AEF would be £17.455m per annum higher than the amount currently
received. The formula was based principally on deprivation indices, rurality and
sparsity, and service need indices. National discussions on the future of the local
government funding formula were ongoing. The Chief Executive explained that if
the Council had received funding based on the average AEF, then a balanced
budget could be agreed without the need for any new efficiencies this year. He
added that the funding formula was last reviewed fundamentally in the early
2000s.

Councillor Robin Guest thanked Councillor Shotton and the Chief
Executive for their introduction. He raised concern about the reduction in the
SEG and referred to the consideration of the report on the Streetscene &
Transportation overspend at the Committee meeting in December 2015 where a
drop in income from recyclates had been reported. He agreed with the proposal
to seek a lower reduction in the SEG than the £0.210m identified for Flintshire.
On the exemption to the Social Services charging cap, Councillor Guest queried
whether this was a request only from Flintshire County Council or to WG from all

Page 5



Councils in Wales and sought clarification on whether other authorities had
expressed the same concerns as Flintshire.

In response, Councillor Shotton suggested that any review in the funding
formula may not be considered prior to a possible reorganisation and reduction in
the number of Councils in Wales. However, he felt that it was important to
continue to discuss the inequality in the funding formula, which resulted in
Flintshire being a low funded Council. He added that services performed well
compared with other Councils that received more funding and a number of
efficiencies had been achieved without a significant reduction in services.
Councillor Shotton also referred to the need to highlight the issue of business
rates and whether any changes could be introduced that would allow monies
from growth of new local businesses to be retained by the local authority. This
would not affect the amount of rates received by WG from existing businesses
which was then redistributed to local authorities as part of the local government
revenue settlement. The Chief Executive said that a review of the Social
Services charging caps was a national issue on which Flintshire County Council
was pressing for reform. This would remain an issue for 2017/18 budget planning
as the current system was unsustainable.

Councillor Richard Jones said that one of the reasons that he had not
supported the lobbying of WG in the third strand of the MTFS was because he
did not feel that it would have an impact on the budget setting for 2016/17. He
felt that to include the proposal in the MTFS for 2016/17 was unacceptable but
added that it could have been considered separately for future years. In
response the Chief Executive referred to the positive outcome with a lower
reduction in RSG than had been anticipated, as a result of lobbying, and a partial
achievement in the area of Social Care. Other areas such as the Council Tax
Reduction Scheme had not been inflation protected and therefore the scheme
would continue to pose an annual budget pressure. The Chief Executive
commented on other areas of success which included protection for the
Supporting People grant and an increase in the Pupil Deprivation grant. The
feedback that had been received was that Flintshire had been articulate in its
lobbying arguments and the Chief Executive spoke of the significant cuts to
services that would have had to have been considered without the lower than
forecast reduction in RSG.

Councillor Shotton disagreed with the comments of Councillor Jones but
and referred to numerous meetings that had taken place on lobbying and funding
predictions, he spoke of the work that still needed to be carried out which would
include continued lobbying of WG. He spoke of the MTFS for the period 2015 to
2018 and said that any comments from Members for inclusion in the response on
the provisional settlement would be welcomed.

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to the funding formula which was based
on a number of areas including deprivation and he raised concern on the aspects
of longevity, flexibility and impact. He commented on the expectation of Value for
Money and said that any lack of return or improvement was unsustainable.

Councillor Peter Curtis felt that a careful approach should be taken when

lobbying WG for more money as it may be perceived that Flintshire had already
made significant savings and was one of the most efficient Councils in Wales with

Page 6



67.

funding that was lower than many authorities and therefore did not require any
additional funding.

The Chief Executive spoke of discussions that had taken place, and would
continue, on the newly announced joint health and social care additional funding
and the risk of performance in the area of education which was still a significant
pressure.

RESOLVED:
That the report be received.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 7)

The Finance Manager — Corporate Accounting and Systems introduced a
report to provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
7) for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which was to be
submitted to Cabinet on 19t January 2016.

The figures were based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 7,
and projected forward to year-end. For the Council Fund, the projected net in-
year expenditure was forecast to be £0.387m lower than budget which was a
positive movement of £0.678m from Month 6. Appendix 1 detailed the
movements from Month 6 with the main change being an improved position on
the Central Loans & Investment Account (CLIA) of £0.596m. The Programme of
Efficiencies was reported in paragraphs 1.05 and 1.07 and it was currently
projected that £10.642m (83%) would be achieved; appendix 3 provided details
on the latest variation to the level of efficiency achievable compared to the
budget. Details of costs for inflation and non-standard inflation were reported
along with information on unearmarked reserves which showed that taking into
account previous allocations and the current underspend at Month 7, the
Contingency Reserve at 315t March 2016 was projected to be £4.923m. It was
being recommended to Cabinet that two costs be funded from the Reserve. The
first was £0.800m to meet the estimated 20% increase of the levy required to
meet past and future claim liabilities in relation to the former Municipal Mutual
Insurance (MMI) company. The second was a cost of £0.100m for the increased
need for specialist social work capacity for child protection support working in
partnership with statutory agencies. The Chief Executive provided further detail
on this area. The Finance Manager — Corporate Accounting and Systems
advised that if both of these uses of the contingency fund were approved by
Cabinet, the remaining reserve would be approximately £4.00m. Issues relating
to the MMI, recycling, car parking, out of county placements, former Euticals site
and in-year reductions in specific Government grants were all reported as risks
for the Council.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the transfer of the transport budget of
£0.656m from Social Services to Streetscene & Transportation and queried
whether this has had an impact on the overspend in Streetscene &
Transportation. The Chief Executive explained that the spend was originally held
within Social Services portfolio but it was felt that it was more appropriate to hold
it within the Streetscene & Transportation portfolio. He added that it did not affect
the over-spend in the portfolio. Councillor Jones also referred to the movement

Page 7



of £0.376m between the Education & Youth and Central & Corporate Finance
portfolios. The Chief Executive explained that this move was to ensure that all
borrowing was held in the CLIA account but added that it would not have an
effect on the over or underspends for the respective portfolios. In response to a
question from Councillor Jones on whether match fund spend came from the
relevant department or from Central & Corporate Finance, the Chief Executive
confirmed that this could be from either. The Finance Manager indicated that she
would provide further information on match funding.

In referring to the risk on the MMI, Councillor Andy Dunbobbin asked
whether a timeline had been set for its completion. The Chief Executive advised
that he expected legal time limits to be in place for the submission of an
insurance claim and added that he would speak to the Chief Officer
(Governance) on the issue. The Chairman queried whether any claims related to
asbestos and the Finance Manager responded that the claims could be for a
combination of issues.

Councillor Robin Guest sought clarification on the figures for spend on
education and whether these included any interest charges on capital finance.
He raised concern that this could result in a risk of lower figures being recorded
for spend than were actually being made. Councillor Shotton indicated that it was
ensured that the overall education spend took account of relevant spend and
referred to the 21st Century Schools project. The Chief Executive provided
details of how the funding was accounted for and commented on the criteria for
what was included or not. He added that information on the spend for schools
would be submitted to the Education and Youth Overview & Scrutiny meeting the
following week.

Councillor Haydn Bateman asked about the former Euticals site in
Sandycroft and queried whether the Council expected to recoup all of its costs.
The Chief Executive advised that a specialist company had been employed to
clear the site and remove the chemicals and once this had been completed,
consideration would be given to disposing of the site. The costs of the operation
would not be recovered; Welsh Government had already co-funded the project
costs.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the workforce efficiency proposals
that were reported as being £0.300m for the original efficiency with the revised
efficiency being £0.015m, resulting in an underachievement of £0.285m. The
Chief Executive explained that this was as a result of non-viable efficiency
projects. The Finance Manager indicated that this could include areas such as
the delayed implementation of staff car parking but Councillor Guest indicated
that this was included wunder Streetscene & Transportation as an
underachievement of £0.070m. It was agreed that clarification of this issue would
be provided to the Committee prior to the Month 8 report.

The Chairman asked whether the parent company of the former Euticals
site would be pursued for costs and whether there was insurance in place to
cover such an event. The Chief Executive advised that the clearing of the site
had been the main priority to this point but issues around the site would continue
to be pursued with the parent company. Councillor Shotton commented on the
uniqueness of the situation and added that it had been expected that other

Page 8



68.

agencies involved would have been monitoring the site. The Chief Executive
spoke of other Control of Major Accident Hazard (COMAH) sites in the area and
advised that if the situation reoccurred in the future, local authorities would still be
expected to take responsibility for clearing the site and would therefore incur any
costs associated with this. The Chairman queried whether the Council had the
ability to inspect the sites and the Chief Executive advised that if certain areas of
a company’s maintenance plan was not complied with, then this could trigger
actions such as inspections by the Health and Safety Executive. Councillor
Guest raised concern that the Council should be required to cover any costs if
they did not have the responsibility to maintain or inspect the site and asked that
this issue be clarified. The Chairman referred to a concern that had been raised
about another site and the Chief Executive agreed to discuss this with Councillor
Carver following this meeting. The Chairman felt that a contact point should be
available for those with concerns to be able to seek advice.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the entry on the forward work
programme for Emergency Planning Relief Work and suggested that this could
include identification of a process to prevent a similar situation in the future, and
suggested that obtaining a copy of the insurance documents for the sites would
be beneficial. The Chief Executive indicated that a role of the Emergency
Planning Services was to ensure that COMAH sites had a competent risk
assessment plan in place and added that this could form part of a presentation to
a future meeting of the group. Councillor Guest commented on corporate
responsibility and whether it could be a requirement that appropriate insurance
be in place for such sites to prevent the costs being transferred to other parties
such as local authorities. Councillor David Roney raised issues in relation to
another site and the legal obligation to notify the local residents of testing that
was to be undertaken; he understood that the notifications were not being issued.
The Chief Executive agreed to discuss the issue with Councillor Roney following
the meeting. Councillor Brian Lloyd indicated that he was on the Liaison
Committee for Synthite in Mold, which met every three months, and he confirmed
that notifications were included in the local press of when their testing and
sounding of the alarm was to take place.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the Month 7 Revenue Budget Monitoring Report be received; and
(b)  That no formal recommendations be made to the Cabinet on this occasion.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider the
Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

He explained that a special meeting would be held on 29t January 2016
as a mop-up budget session that all Members would be invited to. The Chief
Executive added that information to the meeting would be on budget proposals
on closing the remaining gap and comments made would form part of the
consideration by Cabinet and County Council on 16t February 2016.

Page 9



69.

During earlier discussions, a presentation by Superintendent Alex Goss on
the 101 phone service had been discussed and the Member Engagement
Manager advised that he would provide dates of future meetings to establish
availability. A report on the Emergency Planning Response Work would also be
included at either the February, March or April 2016 meetings. The Member
Engagement Manager also referred to an item on the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund presentation that would be considered at the 12t May 2016
meeting of the Committee.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Forward Work Programme, as amended at the meeting, be
approved; and

(b)  That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair,
Vice-Chair and officers, be authorised to vary the work programme
between meetings.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 11.42 am)

Chairman

Page 10



Agenda ltem 4

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 11th February 2016

Report Subject Flintshire Local Service Board and Strategic Partnership
Performance — Mid Year Monitoring

Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

Report Author Chief Executive

Type of Report Strategic

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The report presents an overview of arrangements for the transition of the Flintshire
Local Service Boards (LSB) to a Public Services Board (PSB) in accordance with
the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

An update on the Flintshire LSB Single Integrated Plan (SIP) priorities is also
provided. These are based on the themes:

e People enjoy good health, well-being and independence.
e People are safe

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Members note the arrangements for the transition of the Flintshire
LSB to the Flintshire PSB.

2 That Members note the progress made as detailed in the two SIP priority
update reports.

Page 11



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE LOCAL SERVICE BOARD AND THE SINGLE
INTEGRATED PLAN

1.01

The Flintshire LSB was established in 2008. In accordance with
requirements of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015,
from 1st April 2016 the LSB partnership will be dissolved and the Flintshire
Public Services Board (PSB) will be established.

1.02

Transition arrangements are in place that include a review of membership,
terms of reference, governance arrangements, performance management
and branding.

1.03

The Flintshire LSB are responsible for the Single Integrated Plan (SIP).
The last Plan was adopted in 2014 and currently focuses on two primary
themes:

¢ People enjoy good health, well-being and independence.
e People are safe

Work has been undertaken to refresh the secondary priorities and the
associated key activities and achievement measures. A copy of this
refresh is attached at Appendix A and B.

1.04

In May 2015, implementation of a new performance management system
known as CAMMS began across Flintshire Local Authority. CAMMS is an
integrated planning, risk management and programme / project
management and reporting software. It has already been used for
Improvement plan reporting since June 2015.

Work is about to commence to develop two further aspects of the system:
‘global collaboration’ and ‘community dashboard’ that can be used by all
PSB Partners to aid performance management of PSB priorities including
those mentioned in 1.03.

CAMMS can provide benefits which include:

o efficiencies by reducing duplication and data entry;

e asingle version of the truth;

e improved Vvisibility and accountability for performance and
programme / project management objectives; including an audit
trail, and,;

e dynamic, exception based reporting with dashboards and standard
reports.

1.05

From 15t April 2016 the Flintshire PSB will have a statutory duty to produce
an Assessment of Local Well-being (by March 2017) and a Local Well-
being Plan (by March 2018). These will replace the existing SIP.

The Assessment of Local Well-being should provide an assessment of the

Page 12




state of economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being in
Flintshire. This should be published no later than one year before the date
on which a local Well-being Plan is to be published.

The local Well-being Plan must state:

e Why the PSB feels their objectives will contribute within their local area
to achieving the well-being goals, and

e How it has had regard to the Assessment of Local Well-being in setting
its objectives and steps to take.

The Well-being Plan must be signed off by the PSB and endorsed by Full
County Council and the Boards for other 3 statutory partners as a
minimum.

Any decisions taken by the PSB have to be agreed by all 4 statutory
partners (Flintshire County Council, Betsi Cadwaladr University Health
Board, Natural Resources Wales and North Wales Fire and Rescue
Service). The PSB will hold other partners to account on collective
priorities. Overview and Scrutiny will hold the PSB to account on its
general duty.

There will be a requirement to consult with the Future Generations
Commissioner on the Well-being Plan no less than 14 weeks before it is
published.

The Commissioner will act as a ‘critical friend’ / advisory role to the PSB in
relation to the Well-being Plan but will have a formal role in ensuring that
individual bodies discharge their duties.

Each public body specified in the Act has a duty to meet the requirements
of the Act in its own right and, if they are a member of the Public Services
Board (PSB) they must also deliver the requirements of the Act in the
context of a local well-being plan.

The PSB will be required to carry out an annual review of their plan
showing their progress.

1.06 | The LSB partners have committed to a workshop in late February 2016.
At this session partners will agree activities (with a timeline) for achieving
the requirements placed on the PSB under the Act, and identify priority
areas where there may be further opportunities for collaborative working.

1.07 | Consideration is also being given as to how the PSB ensure that plans and

needs assessments link into local and regional priority setting going
forward.

Page 13




2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Council's Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the
Council’s contribution to these partnership priorities.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Consultation with Cabinet is planned for the 16t February.

3.02 | All Local Service Board partners and respective Delivery Boards have
contributed to the development of this report.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | A recent review has been undertaken by Internal Audit to consider the
controls in place for strategic partnership self-assessment. The
recommendations of this report are being implemented as part of the LSB
to PSB transition.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A — Priority Update: People enjoy Good Health, Well-being and
Independence
Appendix B — Priority Update: People Are Safe

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Link to Legislative Overview by Welsh Government:
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-
bill/?lang=en
Contact Officer: Yvonne Tonks, Team Leader - Policy
Telephone: 01352 702126
E-mail: Yvonne.tonks@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | 1) Assessment of Local Well-being — This assessment sets out:

e Community areas of Flintshire.

e Analysis of the state of well-being in each community area and in the area
as a whole.

¢ Analysis of the state of well-being of the people in the area.

¢ Analysis that the board carries out by reference to criteria set and applied
by it for the purpose of assessing economic, social, environmental and

Page 14



mailto:Yvonne.tonks@flintshire.gov.uk

cultural well-being in the area or in any community situated in the area.
e Predictions of likely future trends in the economic, social, environmental
and cultural well-being of the area.

2) Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB)

The Flintshire LSB is a senior leadership team with representation from:
e Flintshire County Council

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB)

Coleg Cambria

Flintshire Local Voluntary Council (FLVC)

Glyndwr University

Natural Resources Wales

North Wales Fire and Rescue Service

North Wales Police

Police and Crime Commissioners Office

Probation: National Probation Service

Probation: Wales Community Rehabilitation Community

Public Health Wales

Welsh Government

Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB) under its Terms of Reference has five
principal roles:
o Effective and trusting partnership relationships as a set of local leaders.
e Discharging the responsibilities of an LSB - this includes producing a
meaningful and fit for purpose Community Strategy.
e Consistent and effective governance and performance of strategic
partnerships.
¢ Identifying common issues as public bodies/employers.
e Promoting collaboration in the design and provision of local public
services and to make best economic use of local partner's resources,
such as people, money, assets and technology.

3) Public Services Board

The Well Being of Future Generations Act 2015 establishes Public Services
Boards (PSBs) for each local authority area in Wales. The Members of each
Public Services Board must include:

e Flintshire County Council
e Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB)
e Natural Resources Wales
¢ North Wales Fire and Rescue Service
In addition to these members, each PSB must also invite the following people
to participate on the Board who become ‘invited participants’ if they accept
the invite. In Flintshire this includes:
e Flintshire Local Voluntary Council (FLVC)
North Wales Police
Police and Crime Commissioners Office
Probation: National Probation Service
Probation: Wales Community Rehabilitation Community

Page 15




¢ Welsh Government

PSBs can also invite other people who carry out public functions. In
Flintshire this will include:
e Coleg Cambria
e Glyndwr University
e Public Health Wales
e Chairs of Health, Well-being & Independence Board and the People
are Safe Board

The PSB must improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural
well-being of its area by working to achieve the well-being goals. It will do this
by:

e Assessing the state of economic, social, environmental and cultural well-
being in its area; and

e Setting objectives that are designed to maximise the PSBs contribution to
the well-being goals.

They must do this in accordance with the sustainable development principle

4) Single Integrated Plan (SIP) — Plan required by Welsh Government that
replaced:
e Flintshire County Vision - 2009 to 2019.
e Making a Positive Difference Plan - 2011 to 2014 (Children & Young
People’s Partnership).
e Community Safety Strategic Plan - 2011 to 2014.
e Good Health, Good Care Strategy - 2011 to 2014 (Health, Social Care
and Well-being Partnership).

The purpose of the Plan is to improve links between organisational and
strategic partnership planning and remove unnecessary duplication.

The Plan is also used to meet statutory responsibilities in relation to the
development of plans and strategies under the following legislation:

e Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 - Part 2: Community
Strategies and Planning (Ss 37-46).

e Children Act 2004 (Part 3: S26) (which includes plans required in
accordance with the Children and Families (Wales) Measure 2010 (S2)
and the Mental Health (Wales) Measure 2010 (Part 1)).

e NHS (Wales) Act 2006 (Part 3: S40).

e Crime and Disorder Act 1998 (Part 1: S6).

5) Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 is about improving
the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales.

It aims to make the public bodies listed in the Act think more about the long-
term, work better with people and communities and each other, look to

prevent problems and take a more joined-up approach.

To make sure we are all working towards the same vision, the Act puts in

Page 16




place seven well-being goals.

e A prosperous Wales e A Wales of cohesive communities

e Aresilient Wales e A Wales of vibrant culture & thriving Welsh lang
e A healthier Wales e A globally responsible Wales.

[ ]

A more equal Wales

In addition, each public body must carry out sustainable development. In
this Act “sustainable development” means the process of improving the
economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales by taking
action, in accordance with the sustainable development principle, aimed at
achieving the well-being goals.

The intended benefits of the Act include:

¢ |dentifies goals to improve the well-being of Wales

e Introduces national indicators, that will measure the difference being
made to the well-being of Wales

e Establishes a Future Generations Commissioner for Wales to act as an
advocate for future generations

e Puts Local Service Boards and Well-being Plans on a statutory basis and
simplifies requirements for integrated community planning.

6) Well-being Plan

Many existing duties are currently being repealed to allow for a single plan.
Legislation that can be delivered through this Act has been considered by
Welsh Government and will be listed in the draft guidance. Examples include
the Mental Health Measure, Child Poverty Strategy, Local Housing Act.
There are other areas where there is no statutory or explicit legal link that
may also be included such as Ageing Well, Crime and Disorder, etc.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

PEOPLE ENJOY GOOD HEALTH, WELLBEING AND INDEPENDENCE

Our Aim:
People enjoy good health, wellbeing and independence.

The HWIB will focus on four key priorities, those being:

People take responsibility for their own health and that of their families, within supportive communities
Early intervention, prevention and support reaches the right people

A shared vision and approach for effective integrated health and social care service delivery.

People who require more specialist support get their needs met

i N

This is important because:
e The costs of poor health and loss of independence are significant to individuals, families and organisations.
g-;U e As aresult of population changes, advances in medicine and public expectations, demands on services are likely to grow and
(®) organisations will find it increasingly difficult to meet those needs.
‘_D\ e There is evidence of effective interventions that can be taken to prevent or reduce the demand for services

e Social Services and Wellbeing Act (Wales), 2014

Our Healthy Future, 2011

Together for Health, 2011

Delivering Local Health Care, 2013

Building a Brighter Future: The Early Years and Childcare Plan, 2013 - 2023
Local Public Health Strategic Framework for North Wales

North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority Combined Improvement and Risk Reduction Plan
North Wales Community Safety Plan

BCUHB Annual Operational Plan

North Wales Planning Framework 16/17

Flying Start Delivery Plan



http://gov.wales/topics/health/socialcare/act/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/health/cmo/healthy/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/health/publications/health/reports/together/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/health/publications/health/strategies/healthcare/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/health/publications/health/strategies/healthcare/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/educationandskills/earlyyearshome/building-a-brighter-future-early-years-and-childcare-plan/?lang=en
http://www.nwales-fireservice.org.uk/media/647556/final_approved_combined_improvement_and_risk_reduction_plan_2015-16_-_english.pdf

e Families First Project Plan

What we (as a HWIB) will do in 2015 — 2018: KEY ACTIVITIES

—

Provide information and support for people to take responsibility for their own health and that of their families

2. Promote and protect the wellbeing of children aged 0-5 and their families and older people through prevention, making best use of existing
services and facilities and being creative in the way they are delivered.

3. Putin place a model for the implementation of Primary and Community care services (Deliver More Services Closer to Home)

4. Strengthen capacity and skills in the independent care sector to meet the needs of people who need care home placements or domiciliary
care.

5. Improve arrangements to ensure that the health needs of Looked After Children are met
6. Improve approaches to support the needs of adults with a Learning Disability for example in delivery of care, housing, employment etc

What difference we want to make:

Q
'81e following indicators will be used across the whole programme to indicate if progress is being made.

N
R want to see an INCREASE in the..

% of people reporting that they live in the right home for them

% of people reporting they can do what matters to them

% of people reporting they were treated with dignity and respect

% of people reporting that they feel safe

% of people reporting that they belong to their community

% of people reporting they have received the right information or advice when they needed it

% of people reporting they felt involved in any decisions made about their care and support

% of people who are satisfied with care and support that they received

% of adults at the end of reablement phase who a) have no package of care and support 6 months later b) have no package of care and support
12 months later

% of adults who have received advice and assistance and have not contacted social services for 6 months for the same outcome during the year
% of children in the Flying Start Programme who have met or exceeded their developmental milestones at 2 and 3 years of age

2



% of Looked After Children seen by a registered dentist within 3 months of becoming looked after (revised measure from 2016/2017)
% of Looked After Children registered with a GP (revised measure from 2016/2017)

% smokers accessing specialist support services / % of these who quit

% of health and social care staff who receive flu vaccinations

We want to see a DECREASE in the...

average length of time older people (aged 65 or over) are supported in care homes per 1,000 population by the local authority
average length of stay in hospital

% of unscheduled admissions of older people (aged 65 or over) to hospital who were receiving care and support service

rate of delayed transfers of care for social care reasons per 1,000 population aged 75 or over

What we mean by:

Alternative Delivery Ways that delivering services or meeting an individual needs can be met through a different approach.
Models

Assets Health assets are factors or resources which enhance the ability of individuals, communities and populations to maintain their
health and wellbeing. These act as protective or supporting factors to buffer against life’s stresses. They include the capacity,
skills, knowledge, connections and potential in a community. This approach contrasts with a health deficits approach which
focuses on problems or deficiencies in a community. These include, for example, deprivation, iliness and health damaging
behaviours”

Welsh Government. Fairer outcomes for All, Reducing Inequities in Health Strategic Action Plan.

March 2011

Ol gltiplee =R ELRTO Applies to children and young people whose health needs cause them to require a bespoke multi agency package
to age 18) of continuing care that cannot be met by existing universal or specialist services alone. Although the main reason
for such a package will derive from the child or young person’s health needs, they are likely to require multi agency
service provision involving input from education, social services and sometimes others.!

Continuing Health Care NHS continuing healthcare is the name given to a package of care that is arranged and funded solely by the NHS for
(aged 18+) individuals aged 18+ who are not in hospital and have been assessed as having a "primary health need?

Domicillary care Care that is provided within an individual’'s own home

Early intervention Early intervention involves taking action as soon as possible to tackle problems that have already emerged

flellel=g b Eidel=nsizleield | Providers of care that are not based within the NHS or local government.

! http://dera.ioe.ac.uk/17374/1/121127careen.pdf
2 http://www.nhs.uk/chq/Pages/2392.aspx?CategorylD=68&SubCategorylD=681



Looked After Children Defined within the Children Act 1989, a Looked After Child is one who'’s care is the responsibility of the local authority as a
“Corporate Parent”.

Resilient Communities Community resilience is ‘the ability of community members to take meaningful, deliberate, collective action to remedy the
impact of a problem, including the ability to interpret the environment, intervene, and move on’

Norris, F., Stevens, S., Pfefferbaum, B., Wyche, K. and Pfefferbaum, R. (2008) ‘Community Resilience as a Metaphor,
Theory, Set of Capacities and Strategy for Disaster Readiness’, American Journal of Community Psychology, 41:127-150.

Single Point of Access A new way for adults across North Wales to gain access to advice, assessment and co-ordinated community health and
social care services by contacting just one telephone number. (Regional Vision)

ACTION REPORT Date:

Achievements in last 6 months:
[ ]

-Bchievements for next 6 months:

D o
isk and Changes: Support Required:
N What, who, when?
N
Next Steps:
Current On Target
Achievement Measures Lead Baseline Target Position RAG
Engage all partners within the Local Service Board to LSB Members. Partner
promote and protect the health of their staff by: agencies
e Committing to securing appropriate health identified

standard (e.g. Corporate Health Standard, level of

Workplace Health Award Healthy Colleges, commitment

Healthy Schools) to achieving

standards



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1989/41/part/I

e Encouraging staff and others to access

prevalence by having an up to date no smoking
workplace policy, and supporting employees who

opportunities to improve and maintain health Intranet
(e.g. national screening programmes, flu pages
vaccination) developed,

e Develop an area of their intranet sites as a including
tool to raise awareness and signpost to relevant
health information and opportunities signposting to

information
about
national
screening
programmes
Contribute to the national target to reduce smoking Partner

agencies hold
up to date no

ﬁnoke to access smoking cessation services. LSB Members smoking
Q ' policy.
8 Smoking
N cessation
w services
promoted.
Support staff and others who work with vulnerable Increase in
groups / those known to experience health inequality to numbers
access training (e.g. Making Every Contact Count and trained on an
brief intervention training relation to smoking and annual basis.
alcohol) so that they can be effective in promoting
healthy behaviour changes. LSB Members
Training
To embed such training in core in-house staff training identified as
for relevant staff groups. core

component of
LSB




organisation
training
programmes
by March
2018.

Explore and make best use of opportunities to promote Mental

mental wellbeing across partner agencies LSB Members wellbeing
resources
promoted

2. Promote and protect the wellbeing of children aged 0-5 and their families and older people through prevention, making best use

of existing services and facilities and being creative in the way they are delivered .

¢ pbed

Risk and Changes: Support Required:
What, who, when?

Current On Target
Achievement Measures Lead Baseline Target Position RAG




Develop and implement an “Ageing Well in Flintshire”

Developed by

Plan Older Peoples October 2015
Straftegy NA Milestones
Coordinator, . e
FCC |d_eqt|f|ed
within full
plan
Implementation of actions within the “A Place to Call Senior March 2016
Home” action plan Manager, Adult
& Integrated
Services, FCC
Commissioning
Manager, FCC
Fully implement the North Wales Service Models for Director of December
Te management and prevention of falls in hospitals, Clinical 2018
2are homes and the community Services, East
[0} BCUHB.
N
o Senior
Manager, Adult
& Integrated
Services, FCC
Explore potential for North Wales Fire and Rescue Assistant Chief March 2016
Service to identify and refer older people at risk of falls Fire Officer,
as an extension of the current Falls Prevention North Wales
Service. Fire and Rescue
Service
Develop additional Extra Care accommodation within Chief Officer, Flint to be
Holywell and Flint Social Services built by
FCC Summer




2017

Holywell to
be built by
end 2018

3. Putin place a model for the implementation of Primary and Community Care Services (Deliver More Services Closer to Home)

isk and Changes: Support Required:
e Economic Environment What, who, when?
e Performance frameworks within partner organisations
are not always compatible
¢ Organisational change
e Competing priorities
¢ Requirements relating to use of funding

9¢ obgy

. Lead . Current On Target
Achievement Measures Baseline Target Position RAG




Partners to undertake a self-assessment to identify February
current position against the key determinants of NA 2016
effective integration3
Multi-agency group convened, working description of Health,
‘effective integrated health and social care service Wellbeing and NA May 2016
delivery’ agreed and implementation plan for Independence
improvements adopted. Board
NHS, local authority and third sector partners match Post 2016 for
their service delivery against agreements reached as a NA remainder of
result of work undertaken above the plan
Undertake engagement work with key stakeholders to Workshop 1
develop a shared model for what primary and September
community services should look like (for adults) NA 2015
Health,
orkshop 1 — Primary Care focus Wellbeing and Workshop 2
ﬁorkshop 2 — Community Services focus Independence Jan 2016
f’ﬂ/lap existing service provision against the agreed Board NA March 2016
lﬂodel
Develop an implementation plan NA June 2016
Undertake process above for children and young Health, Commence
people. Wellbeing and NA April 2016
Independence
Board
Full introduction of a multi-agency SPOA , including Area Team, March 2016
signposting to prevention / promotion opportunities BCUHB (WG
NA deadline)
Social
Services, FCC

3 The Key Determinants of Effective Integration of Health and Social Care - Health and Wellbeing Best Practice and Innovation Board, February 2013

9



http://www.scie-socialcareonline.org.uk/the-determinants-of-effective-integration-of-health-and-social-care/r/a11G0000005W8h5IAC

BCUHB and FCC to improve the way that disputes Area Team, April 2016

relating to Continuing Health Care decisions are BCUHB
processed.

Social

Services, FCC
Use research, innovative practice and shared learning Ongoing
A : . HWIB NA

to embed best practice into core service delivery.
Develop Primary Care Centre in Flint Area Director, .

BCUHB Spring 2017

4. Strengthen capacity and skills in the independent care sector to meet the needs of people who need care home placements or

domiciliary care.

Qr 9bed

Risk and Changes: Support Required:
e Recruitment and retention of skilled and experienced What, who, when?
staff within highly competitive market (both within and

beyond the care sector)

e Frailties within the regional supply market

e Regional and national concerns over availability of
quality care provision

¢ Rising care home costs with no national financial subsidy

¢ Responding to increasing complexity of need and
palliative/end of life care and support

e Care Council for Wales Qualifications Framework
(Standards) restricts opportunities for Managers who

10



wish to move into Wales to Work

Current On Target
Achievement Measures Lead Baseline Target Position RAG
Ensure that the county’s approach to regeneration Enterori q Host a multi-
supports and promotes work within the Care Sector. nterprise an agency event
Regeneration

M FCC to promote
anager, work within
: , Health and
SCh.'elfSO fflger, Social Care
Work as part of the North Wales Commissioning Board | Senior Manager Ongoing

12 develop a sustainable Care Home market as a
gional commissioning priority.

Safeguarding &
Commissioning,

[0} FCC
N
© Area Director,
BCUHB, East
Develop a joint approach to commissioning. Senior
Manager

Safeguarding &
Commissioning,
FCC

Director of
Clinical
Services,
BCUHB East
Area

11




Further develop the use of a one page profile within
domiciliary and residential care in order to ensure
person centred practice

Head of
Nursing, Area
Team East,
BCUHB.

Senior Manager

Safeguarding &

Commissioning,
FCC

Complete the Residential Care Home Review and
respond to findings

Senior
Manager, Adult
& Integrated
Services, FCC

Completed by
February
2016

Improve arrangements to ensure that the health needs of Looked After Children are met

Risk and Changes:

Support Required:
What, who, when?

Achievement Measures

Lead

Baseline

Target

Current
Position

On Target

12

RAG




The percentage of health assessments for looked after | Looked After 54.5% - 75%

children due in the year that have been undertaken — Childrens 2014/2015
continued improvement on position Nurse, BCUHB Year end
(76.1% for Q2 in
2015/16)
Key health promotion information materials relevant to Principal PH
the age and stage of LAC is provided to foster carers / Practitioner,
residential care staff PHW December
2016
Participation
Officer, FAST

6. Improve approaches to support the needs of adults with a Learning Disability for example in delivery of care, housing,
employment etc

(@]

D

w

—
Risk and Changes: Support Required:
For all areas What, who, when?

¢ Not meeting the complex needs of service users.
e Meet Local Authority financial targets

e Support Flintshire’s social responsibility

e Meeting statutory and legal requirements

e Expectation of carers.

For work specifically relating to Alternative Delivery Models
e Service costs transferring to another budget (rather than

13



efficiencies being realised across the local authority)
Challenging savings targets are not met in timescale.

Staff resistance to change.
Commercial/change expertise not held.

accommodation.
e Provide new opportunities to trade

PIN returns no acceptable alternatives with appropriate

. Lead . Current On Target
Achievement Measures Baseline Target Position RAG
Complete the review of the Enhanced Community
Rehabilitation Service (ECRS) and report on review NA March 2016
.@dings.
& CRS Report to include Jo Taylor
o Ro_bust conclusions based on ewdence_ . NA March 2016
N *¢ Evidence of engagement and communication
with service users and carers
Implement the SHARP Housing Programme to Strategic
increase housing options including for older people and | Housing and Within 5 year
adults with a Learning Disability Regeneration NA project
Programme timescale
Manager, FCC
Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) Business plan Senior
agreed relating to work opportunities and day care Manager,
services for adults with a Learning Disability Adult & NA January 2016
Integrated
Services, FCC
Develop implementation plans for 2 project plans: Senior NA April 2016

14




1 Work Opportunities and Work Options Team (LD)
2 Day Care Services (LD)

Manager,
Adult &
Integrated
Services, FCC

Project 1 to go live

Senior
Manager,
Adult &
Integrated
Services, FCC

NA

May 2016

Project 2 to go live

Senior
Manager,
Adult &
Integrated
Services, FCC

NA

Summer
2017

c¢ abed

15




This page is intentionally left blank



G¢ abed

APPENDIX B

PEOPLE ARE SAFE WORK PROGRAMME - 2015/6

REVIEWED: DECEMBER 2015



Priority 2: People are Safe

A key aim of the Flintshire Local Service Board is to work in partnership to make Flintshire a safer place to live, work and visit.

Over the past decade levels of recorded crime have steadily reduced. This is partly a reflection of the improved ways public sector organisations
have worked together to promote community safety.

The intention of the ‘People are Safe’ work plan for 2015/6 is to respond to the issues affecting Flintshire, which have been identified through a
needs assessment process. The progress of the plan will be reported on a six monthly basis, to both the Flintshire Local Service Board and also
the North Wales Safer Communities Board

Our focus for 2015/6 are as follows:

-u Reducing crime and disorder, through focussing on:
) Reduce victim based crime
Reduce ASB
to Support vulnerable people to prevent them becoming victims of crime
) Reduce repeat incidents of victim based crime and ASB for victims and perpetrators
=  Work with MARAC to manage the levels of repeat victims of Domestic Abuse
= Deal effectively with high risk cases of Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence
= Increase the confidence in reporting Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence
» Increase awareness amongst young people of sexual violence

Combat substance misuse in the area, through:
= Reduce substance misuse

Reducing reoffending, through focussing on:
= Adult reoffending
= Children and young people reoffending

The tables that appear in the remainder of this document details how these areas will be addressed and their success measured.



/€ abed

FLINTSHIRE PEOPLE ARE SAFE DELIVERY BOARD: 2015/6 WORK PLAN

Context:

Flintshire is a safe place to live and work. Vietim based crime has fallen by 7% in the county aver the past four years and incidents of anti-
social behaviour have reduced by nearly 20% during the same period.

Becoming a vietim of efime and anti-secial behavieur ecan have a signifieant impaet en an individual's well-being. It is essential for partner
agencies to work together to identify, reassure and suppert viectims of ecrime and ASB. Often solutions cannet be feund by a single agency.

Focus must alse be en identifying and protecting the maest vulnerable in our cemmunities to prevent them from beceming repeat victims of both
erime and ASB.

Anti-secial behaviour is defined as behaviour likely to cause alaim, harassment of distress to members of the public net of the same househeld
as the perpetrator.

Where anti-secial behavieur is identified, agencies have a number of different pewers te help tackle the issues. The maest recent pewers are
these introduced thrieugh the Anti-secial Behavieur Crime and Pelicing Act 2014. This legislatien prevides professionals and erganisations with
greater flexibility to deal with effenders, inecluding Public Space Protection Orders, Community Pretection Netiees, Civil Injunctions, Closure
Orders and Criminal Behaviour Orders.

Achievement Measures 2014/15 Baseline Information
1. Tetal numbers of vietim based erime reported 1. 6568
2. Number of repeat victims of erime 2. 460
3. Repeat vietims of hate erime 3.0
4. Level of ASB (personal) 4. 4587




8¢ abed

5. Number of repeat victims of ABS (persenal) 5. 70

6. Numbers of househelds suppeited by the Flintshire 6.
Neighbourheod Wardens

* Ceontinue te promete the QWL on-line system as a means of engaging with members of our On-geing
communities (Mareh 2016)

= Actively contribute te the werk of the regional Tackling Serious Qrganised Crime Greup (January On-geing
2016)

= Develep links with the PCC’s ‘vietim hub’ te ensure an enhanced service te vietims of erime Mareh 2016

* Include focus on hate erime in the partnership tasking process September 2015

= Support partners to tackle ‘doerstep crime’ in our communities On-geing

* Agree a multi-ageney precess te ensure a consistent appreach te powers under the Anti-Social Mareh 2016
Behaviour, Crime and Pelicing Aet 2014

= Address juvenile ASB & Crime offenders through developing a precedure for FCC staff to issue ‘yellow | Mareh 2016
card’ warning netieces

= Maintain the multi-agency intelligence led appreach te tackle ASB through menthly tasking and ad hee | On-geing
prefessionals meetings.

Context:

Domestic abuse can happen to anyone regardless of race, age, sexual orientation, religion, or gender. Domestic abuse affects people of all




6€ abed

socioeconomic backgrounds and education levels. Domestic abuse occurs in both opposite-sex and same-sex relationships and can happen to
intimate partners who are married, living together, or dating.

Domestic abuse not only affects those who are abused, but also has a substantial effect on family members, friends, co-workers, other
witnesses, and the community at large. Children, who grow up witnessing domestic violence, are among those seriously affected by this crime.
Frequent exposure to violence in the home not only predisposes children to numerous social and physical problems, but also teaches them that
violence is a normal way of life - therefore, increasing their risk of becoming society's next generation of victims and abusers.

One woman in four (and one man in six) in the UK will be a victim of domestic violence during their lifetime, according to research estimates.
Two women a week are killed by a current or former male partner.

http://www.nationaldomesticviolencehelpline.org.uk/

Domestic violence is officially classified as "any incident of threatening behaviour, violence or abuse between adults who are or have been in a
relationship together, or between family members, regardless of gender or sexuality".

Achievement Measures 2014/15 Baseline Information
1. Number of high risk repeat victims of Domestic Abuse 1 —
(reviewed MARAC). '
2. All domestic crimes reported to North Wales Police. 2. 760 all crime (624 DV)
3. All non crime domestic incidents reported to North Wales 3. 1035
Police.
4. Number of individuals supported through the IDVA Service who 4. —
report ‘feeling safe’
5. Number of ‘Homesafe’ referrals to the Neighbourhood Wardens 5 -
Sexual violence:
6. Levels of reporting of sexual abuse and violence (NWP)

Key Activities Target Date

= Raise awareness of violence against women by supporting the International White Ribbon Campaign on a November 2015



http://www.nationaldomesticviolencehelpline.org.uk/

Of abed

regional level

= Continue to monitor the effectiveness of MARAC through the local strategic groups, ensuring they are On-going
operating to ‘SavelLives’ minimum standards

= Develop a collaborative approach to standardising IDVA service across the region. March 2016

= Respond to new legislation — The violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) March 2016

Act, including the National Training Framework.

= Establish local domestic abuse service user groups to ensure they are involved with the planning, design and | July 2015
delivery of services.

= Ensure that there are age appropriate education plans in place for all secondary school children in the region March 2016
through delivery of the Cat’'s Paw Theatre Company Forum Theatre, School Liaison Officers and Spectrum
Project.

= Raise awareness of child sexual exploitation in order to improve intelligence and identify specific areas of March 2016
concern for Flintshire.

6. FOCUS: Combat substance misuse in the area

Context

Substance misuse can affect anyone, from any walk of life.

The focus of this workstream will be the key areas of education, prevention, enforcement and recovery. Particular emphasis will be placed on:
e The needs of young people
e The impact of New Psychoactive Substances (Legal Highs)

e The impact that alcohol has on individuals and the community

We will also work closely with those who use our services to ensure our efforts are making a genuine difference.




L ebed

Achievement Measures

Key Performance Indicators

1. KPI 2 Waiting Times between Referral and Treatment Start
Date (to achieve a waiting time of less than 20 days)

2. KPI 5 Treatment Completes (numbers of cases closed as
treatment complete)

3. Number of suceessful awareness sessions delivered to
young people

4. Number of successful training sessions delivered te
prefessionals

2014/15 Baseline Information

Baseline figures for 2014/15 are measured against 13/14
baseline figures.

1. KPI 2 — Green — above 80%, Amber between 70.1 and
79.9%, Red under 70%, these baseline figures have not
changed for 2015/16. Flintshire baseline for 2013/14 was
71.8%

2. KPI5—-2013/14 Flintshire baseline 70.2%, Wales 13/14
baseline 72.3%, these have changed for 2015/16

Key Activities

Target Date

= Local gaps in services are fed into regional commissioning and planning cycle On-going

= Establish a virtual network to disseminate information and advice on substance misuse appropriately | March 2016

= Respond effectively to emerging issues with consistent approaches in terms of awareness/treatment and On-going

recovery

= Implementation of recommendations emerging from the Harm Reduction and Drug Poisoning Review Group March 2016




2y abed

= Implementation of alcohol brief intervention training as per the alcohol demand reduction work stream March 2016

7. FOCUS: Reduce reoffending (for victims and offenders)

Context

A great deal of work is undertaken to identify those who have or are likely to cause harm to our communities. A distinction is made
between adult and children’s services, although when a young person transfers to adult services resources are available for
practitioners, young people and their families to manage this transition effectively.

i. Adult services

Reducing reoffending is key objective in safeguarding our communities. By working with offenders in a targeted way with partners we can
significantly reduce crime levels. We have a well established Integrated Offender Management Unit which brings together partners who will
continue to deliver against the ‘All Wales Reducing Reoffending Strategy’.

ii. Children’s services

There are four Youth Justice Services in North Wales. They focus on preventing young people entering the criminal justice system, and seek to
reduce reoffending and use of custody. An important aspect of their rehabilitation work is to focus on the impact of crime on victims, and
undertake community reparation work — where appropriate.




¢f abed

Achievement Measures 2014/15 Baseline Information

1. Number of repeat victims of crime 1460

2. Re-offending rate ( YJS) 10-17 yr olds who received a 2 01/10/14 - 30/06/15: 16.4%
substantive outcome (youth caution and above) ' S

3. Number of Y2A transition referrals — YJS to NPS 3. No data available for 14/15

4. Number of First Time Entrants- YJS 4. 01/10/13 - 30/09/14: 47 male & 18 female

Key Activities Target Date

» Target repeat offenders (adults) via an Integrated Offender Management (IOM) process. Identifying | On-going
those who cause the most harm (prolific offenders) and addressing their re-offending behaviour

» Targeting young offenders to reduce offending and re-offending by implementing the Flintshire Youth | March 2016
Justice Service Plan

* Implement the new IOM Cymru strategic and operational delivery framework through Flintshire | January 2016
agencies

* |mplement the new Youth to Adult (Y2A) portal — information sharing system for YOTs and NPS January 2016

» Reduce the number of young people entering the youth justice system On-going

» YJS to complete the Enhanced Case Management test project, contribute to Cordis Bright evaluation | March 2016
and disseminate learning

* |mplementation of revised YJS Resettlement and Reintegration partnership (RRP) providing scrutiny | March 2016

of resettlement practice and partnership working.







Agenda ltem 5

Sll?y Fflint
("E!Ere!s!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Date of Meeting

Thursday 11 February 2016

Report Subject

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 8)

Cabinet Member

Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for
Finance

Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 8).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 8) report. Any specific matters for attention
will be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers
the report.

Page 45



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2015/16 (MONTH 7)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 8) report will be
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 16 February 2016. A copy of the
report is attached as Appendix A to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
8).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
8).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 8).

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 46



mailto:sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

(1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running
Council services and income deriving from those services. It also
includes charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and
may include direct financing of capital expenditure.

(2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service
levels in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest
sense it includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and
any authorised amendments to them.

Page 47




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNIL

F.

CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 16 February 2016
Report Subject REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 8)
Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Gary Ferguson
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This regular monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position
for 2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. The position is
based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 8, and projects forward to
year-end.

The projected year end position is as follows:

Council Fund

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.743m lower than budget
¢ Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2016 of £4.379m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.149m lower than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.386m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 315 March 2016.

Page 49



APPENDIX A

2 Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION FOR MONTH 7 -
2015/16

1.01 | Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.

In-Year
TOTAL EXPENDITURE Original | Revised | Projected | Over/
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn | (Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.696 59.031 59.116 | 0.085
Community & Enterprise 12.598 12.792 12.542 | (0.250)
Streetscene &
Transportation 27.782 28.427 29.402 | 0.975
Planning & Environment 4.887 5.331 5.485| 0.154
Education & Youth 13.760 13.120 13.071 | (0.049)
Schools 82.670 83.272 83.272 | 0.000
People & Resources 4,595 4,617 4.487 | (0.130)
Governance 8.689 8.715 8.851| 0.136
Organisational Change 9.569 9.546 9.085 | (0.461)
Chief Executive 3.296 3.177 2.989 | (0.188)
Central & Corporate
Finance 23.915 23.429 22.414 | (1.015)
Total 251.457 251.457 250.714 | (0.743)

1.02 | The reasons for the projected variances occurring to date are summarised
within appendix 2 with movements between periods summarised in appendix
1.

1.03 | Significant budget movements between original and revised budget
There have been three significant budget movements in month 8. £0.111m
was transferred from the Education & Youth portfolio to Schools in relation to
Additional Learning Needs which has moved from the Inclusion Service.

Page 50




APPENDIX A

£0.073m was realigned from the Organisational Change portfolio to
Community & Enterprise which relates to premises budget for Flintshire
Connects. £0.048m relating to Capital Accounting Feasibility Study was
transferred from People & Resources portfolio to Education & Youth. All of
the above were accounting adjustments, the purpose for which the budget
was intended has not changed, only the service area in which the budget is
reported has changed.

1.04

Streetscene and Transportation

The overall overspend within Streetscene & Transportation has decreased
from a projected £0.998m overspend at Month 7 to £0.975m as at Month 8.
The projected overspend within the service is due in part to the delay in the
implementation of a number of efficiencies as reported to the Programme
Board. In addition fluctuations in recycle sales due to a volatile market has
led to an increased pressure on income projections which have resulted in a
shortfall of £0.397m. Full details of movements are explained in Appendix 2.

1.05

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2015/16 budget contains £12.874m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked.

1.06

Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation to
the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.07

This shows that it is currently projected that £10.702m (83%) will be achieved
resulting in a net underachievement of £2.172m. The underachieved
efficiencies are included within the projected outturn figure. The position will
continue to be monitored and reported throughout the monthly monitoring
process. Any efficiencies which remain unachievable for future years will be
taken into consideration as part of the 2016/17 budget setting process.

1.08

Inflation

Inciuded within the 2015/16 budget are provisions for pay (£1.304m), targeted
price inflation (£0.421m), non-standard inflation (£0.102m) and income
(£0.254m).

1.09

For 2015/16 the amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) include an
allocation for food (£0.064m) and an allocation for Non Domestic Rates
(£0.038m).

1.10

There is also an amount of £0.240m remaining from 2014/15 which is

Page 51




APPENDIX A

currently also being held centrally. Areas subject to NSI increases will be
monitored throughout the year and allocations made to portfolio areas only
where a critical funding need is evidenced.

1.1

It is anticipated that the £0.064m for food inflation will not be required. In
addition to this there is a surplus of £0.046m remaining relating to inflation set
aside for pay. Therefore £0.110m is now projected to underspend. This is in
addition to the previous year's underspend of £0.240m which is being
considered as part of the Corporate Finance options in the 2016/17 budget.

Reserves and Balances

1.12

Unearmarked Reserves

The 2014/15 outturn reported to Cabinet on 14%" July 2015 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2015 (above the base level of £5.769m)
of £4.746m.

1.13

Taking into account previous allocations and the current underspend at
Month 8 the balance on the contingency reserve at 31t March 2016 is
projected to be £4.379m.

1.14

Earmarked Reserves

The Council has developed a reserves protocol which was considered by
Audit Committee and approved by County Council on 24" September 2015.
This sets out the principles around how the Council will determine, manage
and review the level of its reserves and includes reference to regular
reporting of the latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview
and Scrutiny Committee.

The next updated position on earmarked reserves will be included in the
Month 9 monitoring report.

1.15

Housing Revenue Account

On 17 February 2015 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for 2015/16 of £30.776m. The budget provided for a closing
balance of £1.396m.

1.16

The 2014/15 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 14 July 2015 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2014/15 of £1.510m.

1.17

The Month 8 monitoring report for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure
to be £0.149m lower than budget and a projected closing balance as at 31

Page 52




APPENDIX A

March 2016 of £1.386m, which at 4.48% of total expenditure satisfies the
prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the financial
resources of the Council for the current financial year and details the
variations occurring to date.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None Required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)

MMI was the predominant insurer of public sector bodies prior to 1992
when it failed. To ensure an orderly “run off’ Flintshire, along with other
local authorities, was required to pay a levy of 15% of its share of claims
paid previously and of any future claims. MMI's administrator has recently
published their 2015 accounts which shows that due to an increase in the
number of claims generally, there will be a need to increase the levy in the
future, affecting claims paid previously and future claims. Last month a
recommendation was approved to meet a significant liability which reflects
a 20% increase in the levy however there remains a risk that the future
provision may escalate further.

Status: stable/green risk.

4.02 | Recycling

The recycling market (paper in particular) is going through a volatile period
with fluctuating re-cycle sale values. This will impact on 2015/16 recycling
income levels for the Council. The current impact is reflected in the Month
8 projections and continues to be monitored throughout the year. A budget
pressure for this income has been included in the 2016/17 budget to help
mitigate this risk for future years.

Status: unstable/red risk.

4.03 | Car Parking
Due to car parking charges being introduced in some Flintshire towns later
than anticipated during 2015/16, there will be a shortfall in achieving the
increased car park income targets. The full impact is being assessed and
is being built into the projected outturn position.

Status: unstable/amber risk.

D

PRGN =l )
FPage oo




APPENDIX A

4.04 | Out of County Placements
The risk is the volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which
cannot be predicted with any certainty. Therefore there is always a risk of
significant variances occurring although this area continues to be closely
monitored.
Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.05 | Former Euticals Site
Monthly costs for ongoing security and maintenance of the site are in the
region of £0.030m and will accumulate throughout the financial year until
site disposal.
Status: unstable/amber risk.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 7 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget Variances — Appendix 2
Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies — Appendix 3
Council Fund — Movement on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson

Finance Manager

Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’'s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

Page 54



APPENDIX A

Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on
housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

7.04 | Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.05 | Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the
level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

7.06 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.07 | Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure
incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.08 | Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.09 | Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

Page 55



Page 56



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16

cove X FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
F Sir y Filint
Fh!‘(t’sb"c Budget Monitoring (Month 8)

Summary of Movement from Month 7

Month 7

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 8

Portfolios

Central and Comporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation
Social Services

Services For Adults

e Locality Teams (Localities) - Decrease in projected costs of extemally provided Residential Care
(£0.020m) and Domiciliary Care (£0.020m), transfer into this budget of Hospital Social Work
teams (from Provider services) (£0.119m), Other minor variances amount to £0.014m.

o First Contact (Intake & Reablement) - increased projected staffing costs.

e Resources & Regulated Services (Intake & Reablement) - increase in staffing underspend due to
vacancies (£0.043m). The Hospital Social Work Team is now reported in Locaility Teams
(Localities) £0.119m.

e Resources & Regulated Services (Disability Services) - netimpact of a number of minor
movements within a total budget of £15.4 miliion.

e Vulnerable Adults and Disability Service (Disability Services) - increase in projected placement
costs for transition service users.

e Forensic budget (Mental Health & Substance Misuse Service) - increase in projected placement
costs.

e Substance Misuse (Mental Health & Substance Misuse Service) - increase in projected grant
income

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
s Learming Disabilities (Transition & Disability Services)
* Older People (Provider Services)

* Older People (Purchasing)

Subtotal: Services for Adults

Development & Resources
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Development & Resources

Children’s Services

e Professional Support - allocation of funding from contingency reserve to partially mitigate for the
increase in use of agency staff to cover for staff deployed on support for areas of key risk within
the service.

e QOut of County placements - three placements ending earlier than anticipated including one high
cost placement who has now been.

Subtotal: Children's Services

Total: Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Minor changes of less than £0.025m.
o Customer & Housing Services
e Regeneration
s Revenues & Benefits
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Community & Enterprise

Page 57

£m £m
0.504
(0.891)
(0.387)
0.272
(1.015)
(0.743)
(0.356)
(0.145)
0.035
0.076
0.048
0.032
0.027
(0.040)
0.020
0.030
(0.023)
(0.016)
0.044
0.015
0.015
(0.100)
(0.091)
(0.191)
(0.132)
(0.003)
(0.005)
0.006
(0.002)
(0.002)

Appendix 1



Appendix 1
Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Highway Network
e Reduced commitment for Operatives time following transition into Winter related work. (0.032)
Subtotal: Highway Network (0.032)

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

* Ancillary Services & Performance 0.024

s Transport & Logistics (0.015)
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m 0.009
Total: Streetscene & Transportation (0.023)

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

e Business (0.001)

e Community 0.013

o Development (0.020)

® Access 0.010

e Shared Service (0.012)

e Strategy 0.003

e Administration (0.005)

e Vacant Posts (0.005)
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m (0.017)
Total: Planning & Environment (0.017)

Education & Youth

Primary & Early Years Education
e Primary School Services. (0.007)
Subtotal: Primary & Early Years Education (0.007)

Inclusion Services
Out of County - 2 new placements, increased provisions and a new 8 week assessment have

® been partially offset by 2 placements ending. 0.047

Subtotal: Inclusion Services
0.047

Access (School Planning & Provision)

o School Planning 0.005

s School Provision. (0.009)
Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision) (0.004)
Commissioning & Performance
Business Support - Vacancy savings following a Senior Management Restructure with E&Y 0.004

¢ Portfolio. Includes other minor variances. :
Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance 0.004
School Management & Information
Schoo! Management Information - Vacancy savings following a Senior Management Restructure

o . 0.002
with E&Y Portfolio.
Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance 0.002
Minor variances of less than £0.025m

+ Secondary School Services 0.002

e Adult & Community Education (0.001)

o Youth Justice Service 0.001

« Community Centres 0.002

e Youth & Community Service (0.003)
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m 0.001
Total: Education & Youth 0.043

Page 58



People & Resources

Corporate Finance
e Minor variances less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Corporate Finance

Total: People & Resources

Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
o Legal Services
e Democratic Services
o Business Support
e Records Management
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Governance

Organisational Change

Property Design & Consultancy

An additional (£0.080m) in Design fees over the budgeted income target has been
identified. This relates to SHARP and 21st Centuary schools feasibility works.

e Minor variances less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Property Design & Consultancy

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events
e« Museums Service
o County Archives
o Leisure Services
e Valuation & Estates
o Facilities
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Organisational Change

Chief Executive

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Minor variances less than £0.025m

Total: Chief Executive

Central & Corporate Finance

e Balance of Non standard inflation from current year.
e Aggregate of minor variances under £0.025m.
Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 59

(0.011)
(0.011)
{0.011)
{0.010)
{0.001)
0.008
(0.004)
(0.007)
(0.007)
(0.080)
0.004
(0.005)
0.002
(0.001)
0.004
0.006
(0.002)
(0.072)
(0.072)
(0.011)
(0.011)
(0.110)
(0.014)
(0.124)
{0.356)

Appendix 1



Page 60



‘sainssald

SSalppe 0} 20IAISS Ul BI9YMas|a spuadsiapun
asn o} sjuaw)snipe uswubieal 196png puawwooay

‘sainssaud

Ssalppe 0} 39IAIBS U] 21aymas|e spuadsiapun
asn o} syjuaw)sn(pe yuswubijeas Jo6pnq pusuwoday

*S30IAISS JaUJ0 pue a1ed Aeq uiyum (WOE0'03)

JU B 0} JUNOWE S3JUBLEA JOUIW JBYIQ "Eale Jayjoue woly 1a6pnq

10 Juawubijeal jo Aem AqQ passaippe s| ainssaid siy) jey) papuajul

S1]| "8|qeAsIydeUN ag 0} PaJapISU0D Mou si Yyoeosdde Buyse) sueaw e
0} Bunejas 196png ayy ul panoidde sem w03 4o} aiNseaw Aouaioiye
ue aseym suoneidepy Joul si puadsisao Juedyubis Jo eale saypn) v
Byl0

‘(seoiuag pajeinbay pue $82IN0SaY)

JUSWIB|qEaY R 9)EIU] WO} SB1I|B20T OJUl paliajsuel) Sey Yalym wes}
YO [e100S |eldsoH ayi 0} Bunejal ‘(61 1°03) JO 210} B Sapnjoul yoiym
'S9IOURDEA JONIOM [E190S 0} anp Buulels 0} sajejal yoym (w21 03) Jo
puadsiapun pajoafoid |ejo) B S) 819y “SWES) SBN[e207 BaJR SY) UIYIM
woddns jeuoissajoid ay} si puadssapun Juesylubis Jo eale Jayuny
yoddng |euoissajoid

‘Buisinu aa4j 1o} (Wez0'03) Buipnjoul 1abpng anoqge

awooul Ul sasealoul sayuny snid 'swoodu) paje(as Apadoud Jo [aA9) auy Ul
asealoul ue 0} anp (Wsoy"03) Jo puadsiapun ue ‘siapiaosd awoy ased
0} sjuswAed uo (Wyzz 03F) Jo puadsiapun ue ‘sapnjoul Yyoiym ‘aied
|lenuspisal uo (wepy/°03) Jo puadsiapun pajosfold e Aq 19so uey)
aJow Buisq si a1ed Azenoiwog uo puadsiano pajoaioid juesyubis ay |
ale) |[enpuapisay

-abexyoed xajdwod auo Jo uonessad ayy Aq pasuanyul Ajued

udaq sey Yaiym ‘w/g"03 Jo uolmsod WINUNG G1/FLOZ SY) LWOJ) padnpal
Ajueaubis sey yoium wggy 03 S! puadsiano pajoslosd Jo 19As)
aLund ayl enuswap yum aydoad jo sisquinu Buiseasoul pue pasu

Jo Aixajdwoo pasealoul ‘a)youd onessowap Guibueyds ay) ‘yuswajqess
1sed |nyssaoons Gumoj|o) ao1uas ay) 0) Buiuinial syualo AQ pasuanjul
Buiaqg s st yoiym ‘asen Aueyioiuoq st aunssaud Jo eale ulew

ay] "eale siu} Ul saoueuea Bunesuadwod juedyiubis awos aie aisy |

(samjean)

ased Asegpoiwoq|(0£€0) (62%°0) 444" LI9VL swea] AJj|eoo)
S32JAIaS [B120S
(w3) (ws3) (w3) (w3)
uo| wan abpn
pasinbay uopoy asueueA Jofepy Jo asnen M.o .__uw_._.u, sJueUeA pe #zm wn_ wamush_ ERITNETS

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYWIAINS - 8 HLNOW

Page 61



"SJUSI|D UOISUBI) [BUOHIPPE UNM

(ssamuag Aygesiq)
ao1ueg ANgesig pue

"MaIARL Japun daay) [jusw)wwod pajewnss ‘gl/glL0g Joj sebexoed aied juaund s}osysy|LLL 0 €020 2052 6622 S)NpYy a|qesaunp
‘sJjaJed Aojdws oym sIasn adIAIas Jo)
sjuswAed asueinsu; Ayjiqey Jakojdwa puny o) suonebiiqo 1oy pue siasn
sa1nu9s 0} sjuswAhed ay) abeuew o) papsau Ayoeded uonensiuiwpe

‘sainssaid|jeuonippe sy} 0} uopes ul S| uBwsE Buuewss sy) -Aouaye (s@omuas Ayjgesiq)

SSaIppE 0] 82IAISS Uil aJoymasia spuadsispun|yo suo e se ajesodio] pue |enua) ol (47)) puny Buian yuspuadapu| s20IA9G pajeinbay

asn o) syuaw)snipe yuswubieal J26png puawwoosay|ayy o) uoneas ul Jabpng jo Jssuel) ay) Bunoa|yel mou S| 30IAJBS SIUL|EGL'0 102°0 ory'Si 6€2°S1 9 S90IN0SaY
‘wezo'03
Buuiewsas ayp dn Bupjew SSOUBLIBA JOUIW JSYIO UIM W/0L°03

Jo puadsiano payoslfoid |10} 8y} JO WZB0'0F 10 sjunodde syl (s@amuag Ajigesiq)

‘s)uswAed 10a1p Jo Joadsal ul sjiapuad Aq papiaoid sluswabuele sa01Mas Aljigesia

‘Maina) Jopun daay[uoddns ayy jo 1s00 8y} 0} anp Aulew s) puadsiano pajoafoid Y1 (1600 1010 1270 1090 pue uoljisuel |

‘aouapuadaspul (juswa|gesy

ajen uyyesH bBuinupuop) Bunowosd s2MJBS Jayjoue O} J3DUYO pue aye|)

‘mainal Jspun doay)|ue jo uonedojeal ay) o} anp Aurew si puads Japun payosfod 8yl |{£50°0) (sv0°0) 80%°0 LS¥°0 S30IABG JUBWB|geay

W/ /0°0F 12U 0} JUNOWE S3OUBLIBA JOUIW JaYJ0 AQ 18510 (Juawsigeay pue

"MaIABJ Japun deay)|(wez L 03) Jo swoou) (euonippe 0} anp si puadsiapun pajoafosd ayi|(180°0) {9v0'0) €L¥°0 6150 ayejul) 1oejuod 1sid

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uo wn abpn
paiinbay uonoy asueueA Jofepy jo asned “.o____am_._h\‘, asueueA uwﬁwmvwn_ wom_ﬂom_ CLITNETS

Z \ipusddy

AYVWWNS - 8 HLNOW

Page 62



‘salnssald
SSaIpPE 0} 32IAISS U} a1aymas|a spuadsiapun

‘pasnbai
[2A3] 2y} 0} dn doj 0} S22IAIS [BI20S UIYYM 3IaYMBISID Woyy 196png ay)
ubijeals 0} asojausy) Auessasau aq |IIm )| (dAMOS) et awweisboid
JuswdojaAa(@ S2JOPUOAL BIBD [eID0S 8Yl 40 suolpuod  juelb
ay} }eaw o} pasinbal |9A3] 3y} mojaq uajle} sey 18bpnq ay) Jo Juswals
Buipuny yojew ay) sousnbasuod B Sy "suoneulwISIdBp HA/EAT
pue sawodno sniels 9|6uls Jo joedwi pauiquod ay) jo asuanbasuod

asn 0} sjuawysnipe Juswubijeal }96pnq puswwodayle se pasnpas Ajeinjeu sey 2SS siyy 1oy 189b6pnq eseq syllgeL-o YLLO 1910 Y00 Buiuies)
‘sainssald awoou|
SSalppe 0} 32IA3S U] alaymas|e spuadsiapun yaam Jad 093 0} yoam Jad gg3 woiy des abieyd wnwixew Aoljod Buibieyn
asn 0} sjuawisnfpe Juawubijeal 196png puswwWosay|ayl Jo [9A9] ay) ui JusWWAA0S) Ysidpn Aq aseasour ue jo joedw| {9z 0) (812°0) (168°'1) (€29°1) - S90I9G Sssauisng
(o1e6a1608)
S30UBLBA S)NpY
"JualInNdai aq 0} pajoadxa Jou INg MaIA) 0} SNURUOYD ‘SaoUBLBA Jouiw snouep|{(ezL 0) (yoL o) alLL'6 0zZZ'6 10) Sa2IAIBS JBUIO
(CRIIVELS
'SHN0J J0 uosld wWoly 824jou asns|\ aouesqng
HOYS Je Spuewap pue siaquinu Juaifo uj sabueys B YiesH [eua)
0} anp AyjijejoA [enuajod - maiaad Japun daay '94/G102 40} sebeyoed a1ea Juaund s103);94((081°0) {(esL0) ¥9L°0 1120 1a6png o1suaio,
(aoinuag
‘saunssaid asnsiyy aoueisgng
SSaIppe 0} BDIAIS U] 3Iaymas|d spuadsiapun ‘yels Aousbe jo asn 9 YlleaH |elua)
asn 0} sjuswysnipe Juswubijeal 126png puswwoday |Buipn|oul ‘s}soo saakoldwa uo sainssaud 0) anp Ajuiew S| puadsisaQ (8500 5500 8.0 €690 poddng [euoissajoid
(souag
asns||y dosueysqng
2 UlleaH |ejua|y)
*§)s09 abeyoed mau jeuonippe ao1nueg Aeljioiwoq
*‘MaIAal Japun doayj|apisbuoje  sabesoed Aelpjwo@ pue  [epuapisay Ul saseasdu||/0L0 2L 5260 €180 pue [enuapisay
(seo1nies
‘)Jels Aouabe jo asn Buipnjoul Aljgesiq) voddng
‘mMaiAal Japun daayj|'s)soo saahojdwa uo sainssald 0) anp Auew s| puadsiano sIyl|(z700 1200 L8E0 +0€°0 AANeASIuIWPY
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b L Yjuoiy wnyno 1e6png
paiinbay uonoy asueueA Jofe jo asne) soueLep 8oueLEA pojosfoid posiAey CLITNETS

Z Xipusddy

AHVYWNIWINS - 8 HINOW

Page 63



LLZ0 580°0 9LL'6S L£0°6S S3JJAIRS |ejd0s [ej0L
(s1e621668)
S3OUBLEA UBIPIYD
"JUa4IN234 8q 0} PA}IAAX3 JOU JNG MIBIASI 0} SNURUOD *S80UBLEA Joulw sNoueA |(£zZ0°0) (220°0) cev'e 09v'2 104 S92INIBS JaYI0
sjuawase|d
‘MaIA3) Japun desy| '91/510¢ 10} sabexjoed a1e0 uaLno spalyey|(190°0)  [(251°0)  [v9zE OLrE Anod 4010
Aweq ayl uyum Buyels uo puadssepun jueoyubis e Buipnjoul
‘poddng |BUOISSB)0Id SBDIAIBS S,URIPIIYD UIYIM aisymasia (w0l 03)
10 spuadsiapun Jau Bumasyo ase asay | ‘siasn 99jaIss JuawAed 10aup
10 slaquinu paseasoul ue o} anp S| yoiym (sQiQ) a2omues Aygesiq
‘sslpueoeA 0} anp sjebpng Aed jsuiebe spuadsiapun Bumesyo
aWos ypm ‘wGyQ 03 Hodsues] pue wegQ03F JO Siopiaoid |ewssixe
o) suaswAed ulyum sainssaid o} anp st syl (1SVAD) wes) voddng
s)npy BunoA pue s,uaIpjyD 3y} 0} Saje[al Yaym woQL 03 Jo ainssald
Jayuny e si alsy) "Wodas Buuoyuow jabpng 2 Yuow ayy Buuspisuod
uaym jauiqen Aq panoidde se aaasal Aousbunuod sy woly wooL 03
jo uonedoje ue jo Aem Aq pajebpw Ajped usaq sey puadsisnc
‘sainssaid|siyl ao18s By} JO BaLR SIYY UIYIM SySU As) ssaippe 0) yels Aoidep
SSaIPPE 0} 99IAJ8S UI 818UMas|d Spuadsiapun|o} paau sy} 0} anp S| Yoiym ‘Wes) JUaWSSsassy @ AINQ ay) uiyim sjsod
asn o} sjuaunsnipe uawubieal Jabpng puawwodsy |Aed Aousbe uo wgl | 03 Jo puadsiono pajosfosd paonpals e S| 2184y (GLZ 0 SLLO ZLL'S 166V Hoddng [euoissajold
‘sialed ay)
‘sajpuaIniye aqissod| 10) aouemolje Buiobuo ue joeme Ajgeueaul yoiym siapio diysuelpiens
pue Bujuueld ainin} wIOJU) ||IM PUB PAISPISUOD |e1nadg pue 8ouapisay Joj SI8pJo UNoJ Jo Jaquinu Buiseasoul
Buiaq SI Yoium JO aLWOJN0 3} ‘USYEUBPUN |3y} O} NP OS|e SI SIY} JO UBd '80IAIaS BU) UIUlm sjuawade|d a1ed isiso} (s@9a1u88 s,uaIp(IyD)
U23q sey Wea | Juswade|d Ajiwe au) JO MaIAL 10 Jaguunu ay} ul aSeaIdUl UB JO )NSal B S| puadsiano wLZ 03 @4L|{0LzZ0 0LZ0 YA A lzee Juswaoeld Ajiwe
(s1e621668)
S2JUBLIBA S32IN0SIY
‘Jus1IN23J aq 0} pajoadxa JouU JNg MIIAS] 0} SNURUOYD "S9OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA|GLL 0 6010 125°¢ 8Ly'Z B Juswdojaaaq Jay10
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
L yyuop wnpno 1ebpng
paiinbay uopoy aoueuseA Jofeyy jo asned) soUBLIEA aoueMEA persfoiy posiney CRITNTT

Zxipu

AYVYWAINS - 8 HINOW

Page 64



asudiajug

(avz'0) {0sz°0) [44°K43 [A7§43 8 Aunwwo) fejol
"910Z Y2Jep Aq ays uo g yjoq [im yoiym Aenpd
S,UBuuo?D ‘jooyos asnoH WOosng pue 4 ‘SHIeAA 9Yl U0 Sawayas
10 juswdojanap Juaipadxs ay) pauoddns sey asnypuadxe siy| aoeds
BuiAr sayepn ynm Juawaalby jebam Bulyssy 19AQ 8yl Jo juawdoasp

ayl uum piemio} aaow 0} (dHvHS) swweibold uonelausbay sawuweiboid

‘M3IA8) pue Jojuow o) snujuoj|pue Buisnoy oibslens syl siqeud o0F WGGO'03 40 ainpuadx3| 650°0 6500 FXANI) 2.00 BuisnoH
*(wgE"03) JO SBOUBLEA JOUI JBYIO "WOGE"03 JO I[epuoys pajabpng
Apisgng wauag BuisnoH ‘(wggz 03) ewayog uononpay xe| |1ounod
“1eak ay) noybnoiyy|ay) Joy uoisinoid pajebpng auy uo puadssspun pejsslold (w9L0°03)
sbueyd o) A|2y)} ase suonoslosd pue apejoa|sbuines Aoueoep “pajewnsa Alenul ueyy Jaybiy (we/) 03) Je spuels

Aybly aJe seale asay) se A|9so|9 JONUOLW 0) SNURUOD [AJUSLND pund UORI3(0D XEL [1PUNo) ayl uo snidins pajedidnuy|(6910) (c94°0) 89 0L L£9°01 sjjauag p sanuanay
"WGZ0'03F SSOUBLEA JOUIW JBY)O "lel SWes aU) Je paseasoul
10U aaey sabieyo asaym ‘JeaA yoea uonepul yum aul ul Buisesioul

"M3IABJ pUB Jojuow 0} anuiuo) [siebie} awooul 0} anp sjejew ul WyGO0F JO llejHous palewnsd|y800 6200 $99°0 G850 uonessusbay
‘WE00°03 JO saoueueA
Joulw JaylO '99sg uoddng uonepowwoddy paseg Ajunuio)d

ay} jo Joadsal ul (wzgo 03) Jo sbuines ‘w003 uswdinbs aleds|s) BuisnoH

"M3JAS] PUB 0JUOLI 0] SNUUOY [0 JUBWaIN20id "W 190°03 Aq pajedidonue uey) Jamo| awodul a1eds|al (2200 2200 (€100) (seo0) pund [1ouno)
(Wwgz 03) seoueURA Joulw 1By (wz/0°'03) uoisiaoid asines
S]08UUO)) ANYSWU4 DY} uo puadsispun (Wep(03) puadsiapun

[euonippe  sanus)  Aunwwo)  (Wyed03)  UONEpOWWOoddY S90IMBS

*M3IAS) pUB JoJUOW 0} anunuUo)) [ssajswioy jo joadsas ul paynuapl bBuines Jeah-ul  [BuORIPPY|(0¥Z°0) (evz0) 962°1 6ES°L Buisno g s8WOISND

ECIGIGUE]

9 fHunwwon

(wz) (w3z) (w3) (w3)
L Yyjuoy wnyng jobpng
painbay uonoy asueuep Jofepy jo asned soueLep asueuep pejosfoid pesiney 9JIAI08

Z xipusddy

AHVNNNS - 8 HINOW

Page 65



‘Jyoel |

saouelep
i8y)Q - eouewIopad

Aouaioy3 pseog awwesbold ybnoiy) papioday 'Sa0UBHEA JOUIN|(01.0°0) (ZLo0) 99.°0 8470 13 §801BG AJBj|IDUY
juswaaiojuy
B Bunped
‘AlBuipioose suonoafosd *Aunon ay} sso.oe sabieyd Bumped Jeo jo uonejuawsaiduwil - souewWIoUad
puawe pue £jasojo awioou] Buplied Jed sopuop|ayy ul shejep Bumojioy sjesodoxd Buluue|d ssasuisng wolj jlejuoyYS|oLL'0 9600 2610 9600 9 S90IAIBS Ae)|Iouy
‘aseyaind
-abuajjeys usuwwos awdinba pue sys02 Buylojd aAnoajoid / alS DHH PIBYUSaID
Juawsjdw pue sa0i1nas g sayddng Joluo| 1B sjaaoys Buipeol Jo aaiH Jo) W0 03 JO SIS0D [euollippe ‘g pousd 1y
‘910z Adenuer [pun pjayuaals je saiioey Bunsodwos
ayr Buisn aq jou [m Asyy se (1@Bpnq wQQO'0F Isulebe |eploys
wory003) DD edysybiquag woyy ysodwod 10} g1-§10Z Ul WOZ0'03
*AiBuip1oooe suonoalosd puawe pue(jo anp awooul Jeshk Led ‘wW/eL 03 Senjea sjes a|9Ao-a1 Bunenjonyy
91/G10z noyBnoiy) Ajasolo 1oxew Buiokoal Jonuoiy unm pouad ajiejoa B 0} anp 1axiew Buijakoal ayy ul Buiaaiyoe Japun
Jayoel] "wGZ0 03 ulg a)sem puodas Joj abieyd Jo uononponul pue woso 03
Aouaioy)g pieog swweibold ybnosy) pauoday |siauieiuos aysem oy aoimas Aaasp jo uonejuswsidwi paAelpg
‘WwiQg1-03 Jo Aouaiiys pajabpng ay) uo
lesuoys pajoalosd je10) B Ul JNSal (M S3YS JUilJ pue Aenpd S,UeuuO) 1B
saw) Buesado mau Jo uononponu) pajoadxa uey) Jae| ay) o) sabueys
Javoel] |‘uonppe u| anuad BuloAoal adoy Jo ainso|o pasodoid ay) o) uope|al
Aouaioiyg pieog awuwelboid ybnoayy papoday|ul uayeuapun uoeynNsuod pue pasapisuod Buieq ase suondo Jayun4
uonosi0D
'wooL 03 a)sep @ lesodsiq
‘WawsbueLe Juswabeuew mau pue s|jam UONOEBIX3 (18 pajewnsa mou si uopoesxa seb Jo sjans| Bunenionyy pue umopyealq 3)SEMN - 9%UBWIONS
Mmau |[ejsuyapesBdn o) Jusunsaaul 10 eualod iuswdinba  Bumojjoy sauibua seb woi sajes Auouios|e padnpay| 1080 1$8°0 0y L 6859 ' saoiAlag Alue||iouy
uopepodsuel] |
p 9UDIS]AANS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
L Yol wnyno 18bpng
pasinbay uonoy asueueA Jofep Jo asned soueLep aJueUBA peyoofoid posiney CRLITNETS

Z xipusddy

AIVWAINS - 8 HLINOW

Page 66



uopepodsues)
866°0 G160 2062 JXA &4 ' suadsiaaNg |e10)
saoueleA JaY)o
"MBIASI 0} BNURUOY ‘adueleA ON{0000 0000 1610 16L°0 - yiomaN Aemybiy
(W0 03) Yom paje|ds Jajum ojul uoilisued) Buimoljoy
*5}507) @aAojdwig JOHUON suoljesado }JOAA PUNOIL) 10§ JUSLWNWIWOD PSONPal ‘g poldd IV
"WOB0° 03 10 ADUSIoWS BY} Ul [|BjUOoYS
“Jayoel] [pajewnsa ue u ynsal (M YoIym 910z Aenuer 1St aq 0) pajedionue
Aouaioiyg preog swwelbold ybnosy) papodayimou si spiepuels Buisuesip paonpal ayl jo uoneyuswajdul ayj
aoel ] ‘WwoE0°03 JO |jlejHoys 18U YiomjaN
Aouaioiy3 pieog swwelboid ybnouy) pauoday e ul BuninsaJs aouas Bumno sselb jo uonesiewsalxa |Iny ay) ut Aelea|oLL o 800 oyl 99¢°/ 9 ABajens sAemybiH
S80UBLEA
“JayorI) 18yyo - sansibo]
Aouaioy3 preog swweiboid ybnoiy) pspoday "Sa2UBLBA JOUIN|(£10°0) (820°0) 6.E°Cl 10V'EL *® uofjeyodsuel |
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
L yiuopy wnyno 18bpng
paiinbay] uonoy ajueueA Jofep Jo asned) soueLEA aosueUeA peyofoid posiney L] TNET

Z xipusddy

AYVANWNS - 8 HLINOW

Page 67



FUETIT LY INTE |

LLL'O 510 S8P'S LEE'S g Buluue|d jejo)
SaJUBLIBA JAUJ0 JO
"MBJAB) 0} BNUU0D ‘sooueLieA Jouly|(6e0'0)  [(1¥0'0)  |S66°C 9e0°c ajefa.66y oljood
S30UBLEA
Jaylo jo ajebalbby
"M3IAR) 0} SNURUOD "saoueuep Joun|(900°0)  [(gL0°0) 0210 €eL0 - jJuswdojaaaq

‘UINPINO pajewsa

13A0 panieoal 39} Buiuued ul aseasoul Wybis go pouad 1y "s8lousIoIYs

Buluue|d ssauisng uj pajosyal pue G0z ‘udy Joj pesodoid
‘paiojuow | Ajeubuo sem sy “|iig (ssean) Buiuueld ayy Japun GL0Z 48qojo0 un JuswaaIo]
Aj9s0(0 aq |m SjeAs| awoou| 884 Buluueld| %51 Aq paseasoul Buiaq Jou sas) uonealddy Buiuue|d woly jlejuoys|LSL 0 8eL0 5000 (ecL0) B Jonuo) Bujuuelq
S30UBNEA JaY)0 JO
*M3IASI 0) SNUNU0YD ‘saoueue JoullN |(800°0) (600°0) ISP'L 99b°L a)ebalbby - ssauisng

"L1/910¢ WOl asead [|im
Buipuny (210} se Juawubieal yabpngq |eguajod ybnosyy '610Z 3e| ul eleQ
19618} aWodU| el 8onpal 0) sAem ajebisaaul| pua o} anp weyxaipy yim diysseuped pue Buipund juels ui uoonpay lH0 0 00 010 9zZ10 Q YleaH [ewiuy
S30UBLEA
Jay)o jo a1ebaibby
“MalAaJ 0} anujuoy ‘SadueleA JOUIN 0000 (100°0) 2990 83990 - Ajunwwog
‘ajeudoidde se JuawpwIwoD
awoouj }snfpe pue papiroLd SSDIAIBS JO [9AS] JOUOW uosod Buloueuy Jjas sy} Ui JlejuoyS [enusiod (200 0200 clo0 {800°0) Buisuaon
‘sjeudoidde se juawpwiwod uspiepp
awoou }snipe pue papiaoid SadIAISS JO [9AS] JOHUOW uosod Buipueuy J|as sy} ut ||BJUOYS |BNUSJ0H {5000 9100 6500 €r0°0 Boq |onuo) 1s8d
juswuoliAug
w9 6ujuue|d
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
L Yjuop winyng 18bpng
pasinbay uonoy soueueA Jofejy Jo asned eoUBLIBA asueuep peysfoid e8I o1 LT N TS

Z Xipusddy

AYVINNNS - 8 HLNOW

Page 68



0000 000°0 CLTES TITES sjooyas jeyol
"MBIAR) 0] Bnuluo) ‘SoueUEA ON|000°0 0000 906’ 906°€ S80IAJBG Uoisnjou)
uoneonpg buinuyuon
"MBIABI 0] BNUNUOD ‘8dueleA ON|000°0 0000 161'GE 16L°GE B 611 ‘Alepuodag
uoleonpg sieaA
"MBIABI Q) aNUlU0) ‘adueleA ON|0000 0000 SLo9ey SL9'Ey Aue3 g Aewud
sjooyoas
yinoA
(zeo0) |(6v0'0) [L20°€L ozl'el '8 uopeINp3 |EI0L
"01j0j04d YINOA pue uonesnp3 Wweaj uopeulou| g
*MBIABI O} SNUNUOD UM 21njonaisay Juawabeuely Joluag e Buimojjo sbuines Aouesep |(6¢0°0) (/¥0°0) SPL0 2610 yuawabeueyy jooyssg
"01j0jHOd UINOA pue uonesnpl aouewIopad
‘M3IABI 0} BnupuoD Yim ainjonisay Juaswabeuely Joluag e Buimol|oy sbuines Aoueodep [(9v0°0) (Zv0°0) $0€°0 9re 0 @ Buluoissiwwo)
'MBiA8J O] SNUUOD ‘saoueueA JOUN|(#00°0) (500°0) LEY'L 9EY’L S80IAIBS UINOA
"MBiA8 0} BNUUO) ‘ajuele/ ON|000°0 0000 961°0 961°0 sjooyog Ainua IsLg
(uoisinoid g Buuue|d
"MBIAB. 0) BNUUOY ‘saouepeA JouN|(120'0)  |(5200) €8O 8050 |00Y2g) SS820Y
‘puewap jo Aljigeloipasdun pue sjuawaseld
1500 Y61y 1o} [ENUS}Od Y] puB S2IAISS 3U) JO 2INjeu 3|JejoA au}
‘MaIARI 0} @NuURUOD| O} anp AlUoyine ayj 0} ysu Jo eale ue ale sjuswase|d Aunod Jo INO|E20°0 0200 2258 st's S90|AI9S UOISN|oU}
uoneonp3g buinuiuo)
"MBIABI Q) anuguo) ‘S30UBLEA JOUIN|S00°0 1000 621°L (44" ® 6111 ‘Aiepuodsg
uoNEONP] SIB3A
"MBIABJ 0} anuuo) ‘SaoUBLEA JOUIN|000°0 (£00°0) 1980 8980 Aue3 g Aewud
yinoA g uogeanpy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uo| win. 196pn
paignbay uonoy aoueuep Jolepy jo asnen Mo .._huu_._ M\‘, aJueueA uouuwmvmn_ vmm_ﬂwm_ CRITNETS

Z Xipusddy

AHVAWNS - 8 HLNOW

Page 69



£VL0 9€L0 1688 SLL8 83UBUIBAOY) (€10 ]
"JualINdal aq 0) pajoadxa jou S| puadsianQ "SaouBUEA JOUIN|8Z0 0 8200 ¥SLY YA 191
uswabeuepy
‘Jua.Noas 8q 0} pajadxa Jou S| puadsisnQ ‘saoueueA JOUIN| 1200 1100 16L°0 v2L°0 spi02ay
"JusLINJal ag 0} pajoadxa jou s puadsiapun ‘saoueleA Jouln | (S10°0) (2£0°0) €020 ovL0 yoddng ssauisng
"Ju21INd8J aq 0} Pajoadxa Jou s| puadsiang ‘saoueuep JOUIN|ZL00 Z10°0 0SL°0 8c1L0 juswaindold
"JuS1IN3al aq 0} pajoadxa Jou S| puadsiapun "saoueueA Jouly [(Z00°0) (z000) viv'0 91Ly°0 1PNy |Busay)
‘SaoUBLIBA Joulw 0} anp S| (Wi L0"03)
Jeakjjo puadsiapun uy 196pngq GL/pL0Z SUl ulyum paaibe sem yoym
IXaU ([N} Ul paAaIyde aq o) pajoadxa S| Aouaioiye sy |wQ L 03 Jo Aousdiye ue Buinaiyoe ul Aefep e anp S| puadsisno 3yl |/60°0 9600 1002 LL6°L S20IAI8S 2eIooWa(]
‘Jua.INdas aq 0} Pajoadxa Jou S| pusdsianQ *S3OUBLIBA JOUIN|ZE00 2200 290 0L90 sao1nag |eba
JJUBUIBIA0Y
S32IN0SIY
(6L1'0)  (logL'0)  [i8¥'¥V L9y 1 sjdoad [e10L
(W/G1°03) Jo spuadsiapun 82I0)HIOM
-Aluo JeaA-u) ate spusdsiapun a2I0pHOA JBaA Ixau|Aelodwa) Aq 1esyo Buiaq st Iyl "WEE0 03 JO [|BJUOYS B YIM paAalyde
(I} Ul paalyoe aq o) pajoadxa ale sajpuaiolya ay] |Aeiued Bujeq se papodes Buisq si Aouamlye 196png 91/5102 V[(801°0) {(6L1°0) G§6¢°¢ | ZAN4 2oueuld ajesodio]
“(ws0"03) J0 S30UBLEA JOUIW pUE (W] /0°03)
-A|uo Jeak-ul aJe spusdsiapun 82J0PUOAA JBA Ixaujo spuadsiapun asloiom Aq Jasyo Ajleled Buiag st siyL ‘siqeAsiyoe
(Iny Ul paA3IYSE aq O} Paladxa ale selpuBIoe AU L [lou se papodas Buiag si wgQL 03 Jo Adudpye 186png gi/sloz v|(1ioo)  [(L1o0)  |egee £vee aogyH
S22.n0S3Yy 1§ 3|doad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
L Yjuoly wnyno 18bpng
pasinbay uonoy aosueueA Jofely jo asned soUBLIEA asueuep pejosfold pesinay CLINETS

Z xipuaddy

AHYWNNS - 8 HLNOW

Page 70



abueyn

(68£°0) (L9v"0) G806 9956 |euonesiuebiQ [€10)
"(w£00°03) JO B2IAIBS BY) UIYIM
S20UBLIBA JOUIW JBYIQ JuedeA Apuaund si eyl isod jopeaT wesa] sy}
woyy sbuines Aejes (w1 10°03) "S|esw |ooyds ul axerdn pasesioul wolj
"M3iAa) 0} anunuo) | 196.e) aWodUI 8ACGE pue JaAo pajediojue awooul jleuolppe (Ws.0°03)|(160°0)  |(£60°0)  |19SL #59°L S321AI9G Sal|Ioe
"MBIABI O) aNURUOD "souele ON|000°0 0000 000°0 000°0 saoinleg Buusaulbug
-sBuip|ing UIWIPY UO WSNQ 03 JO SSOUBLBA
Jouiw JaylQ (wgLo'03) Jo d1eqas YANN ue se [amse sbBuines
ul Bunynsal aAneul Sa0e|d 3QBIA PUB JUBIQIA BY) Wwoly poddns
Buipuny yGnoiy) 19w Uaaq Sey adIYo Aenpd S,YeuLOD JO UOHIIOWSP
ays o) Buneyas (W1.90°03) Jo S)1S00 pajosiold “sxiom AlIqISes; S|ooyds
Alenjuad 1s1Z pue JyvHS 0} saje|al siy) ‘paunuapl uaaq sey jabie) Aoueynsuo)
"MaIARI 0} aNUNUOD awoou) pajebpnq 8y} sano sagj ubisag ui (wp/L'03) [leUCPPe UY|(89L°0)  |(b¥20)  |S8EC 6292 g ubisaqg Apadoid
‘BAIE 92IAJDS SIU} UIYIM
"mMalAR) 0} anuPUOY |sases|al Jels Bumol|o) paasiyoe (WGEL 03) JO Saioualoye 8aJopHoM|(EyL 0) (seL'0) (8¥6°0) {€18°0) SIJE)ST g uonenieA
“MaiAB) 0} anuuo) ‘adueuUeA ON|000°0 0000 8100 8100 sjessy Ajunwio)
(Wwygo'03) Jo sbuiaes 1so0o sayddns
"MaIARl 0} anupuo) |y sesiwaid Aq 1asyo aunssaid awodul uu 39| 8pisasq wo/003|Z100 9100 986'¢ 0/6'€ S92IAI8G 3INSIa
"M3lABI 0] B3NUU0) ‘aoueUeA ON|100°0 0000 0920 0920 saAlyolY Auno)
*M3IAB) 0} BNUUOYD ‘saoueleA JOUIN (0000 200°0 990°0 900 20IAJ9S SWNasn|y
sjuang
B NN ‘suy
"M3IABJ 0} BnUUOYD "S80UBLEA JOUIN|(Z00'0) (£0000) _|282°L ¥9.L'L '3 SaueiqI aligand
abueyy [euonesiuebio
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uo wn abpn
paiinbay uonoy asueuep Joley jo asned) Mo __._.“_._me\‘, aJuBLEA _usoozaﬂmun_ wam_ﬂoﬂ ERITNETS

ZXipusddy

ALYVNANS - 8 HLINOW

Page 71



(28¢0) |(evi0) [pLloSe 15¥°'1ST V1ol
9oueuyy ajesodio)
(168°0) |(510°1)  |pipee 62V’ %3 [equa) gjoL
‘MalAal Japun dasyy "WEE0'03 JO Sa0uUBLBA JOUIN
"a)is YoJoApueS - pi S|eonng Jawuoy
"MBIABI Japun daa)j|o} uonejas ul wooy 03 Jo Sisod pajebpnqun ‘pajwi awl / 4O auQ
*majAal Japun daay) Juswubijeal 126pnqg - saoueleq SUOJSIY JO M3IASI B 0) anP W00 03
(wge103)
"M3IADI 0} BNURUOY) [JaAB{IUN 104 MAIASY JURY JO )Nsal B se awodul pajosloid uey) Jaybiy
“(371) pung Buiar
"M3IARI 0] BNUNUO) [Juapuadapu| aiy) 0} uoeal Ul (WEOE 03) SAIoUSIDIYS pPayuapl Yo auQp
Jeak ul
'suondo Jayjo Je Bulyoo| AUaLINg{3jqRASIYOBUN PRIBPISUOD WL 0F JO ASUaIdiy 92I0M0A Pajewns]
‘suondo|jeuonippe jo s}soo pajediojue ueyy Jamo| 0} anp {(wzLe'03)
Juawubieal Japisuo) “suondQ Buioueuly aleiodio) |malney |euenjoy uolsuad (woll'03F) Jesk sund pue (woyz 03)
‘ABajens aoueulq wia ) wnipay jo Led se mainay |1eak snoinaid w0y uoneyu] plepueBlS UON pashun Jo adueleg
196png ayy o JINg SIS0 1saia)ul woiy sbulaes wis) poys ul Bunnsal
‘pauueld uey) Jaye| si ainyipuadxa [eydes se ‘Jeak |eioueul SiY} MoUOq
0) paau ou S| alay) ‘JaABMOH ‘W9 03 Alsjewixoidde jJo saloualoye
‘uonebiyw siqissod |ur uononpal e o) sajenba siy) suopdwnsse |euibuo jje uo paseg ‘jes aoueuly
104 uoISOd |[BJSA0 AJIUSPI M V|70 JO mainay |sem 1a6pnq ay) Jaye paBueyo junowe Juswapas ay) - Bupueuld vyH|(168°0) (GL0'L) ylv'ee 6ZV'eC ajesodio] % |equad
ERTEIN]
aesodion g jenuan
(LLL'0)  |(sgL'0) |6867C LLe S8AN29xX3 JaID jEloL
‘S9oUBLIBA
Jouiw o} anp S| puadsispun (wggo'03) Jo adcuejeq ayl Abaens
|elouBUl4 WIS WNIPa 8y} uo uoye)nsuco dgnd Joj puads pajoaloid
B 0} anp S| WGZ0'03F puadsiano uy ‘sjuswaioul pajejal asuewsopad
10} pannbas jebpng oy} oy Buger (wegp003) Jo puadsiepun
‘Aluo Jesh-ul aqlue st asayl (wggo'03) 40 swawsaiby bBuipund 2100 ul uoyonpal
0) pajoadxa ase (w0l 03) jo sbuines aakojdws ay (e osje pue (wzpL°03) J0 sbuines aolopuom 0} anp st puadsiapun ayl [(221°0) (881°0) 686°C 1.1°¢ SaAN09XT JBIUD
SaAlN2axg joyd
(w3) (w3) (ws3) (w3)
L yuopy wnyno 186png
n
pasinbay uonoy aoaueuep tofepy Jo asne) soueeA aaUBLBA pojosfoid pesiaey CLITVETS

Z Xipusddy

ALYVNNNS - 8 HLNOW

Page 72



2015/16 Efficiencies Month 8 - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

People & Resources

Review of specialist finance functions to identify efficiencies in
process

Ensure continuation of grant maximisation opportunities
identified in 2014/15

Review of specialist human resources functions to identify
efficiencies in process

Total People & Resources

Central and Corporate Finance
Workforce efficiency proposal

Central Loans and Investment Review
Total Central & Corporate Finance

Social Services

Develop means testing approach for minor adaptations

Review model/costs contracts for catering

Rationalise the number of sites where In-House short term care
is provided

Develop a ‘progression’ model for Supported Living

Review commissioning with Action for Children

Regional approach to advocacy

Review and realign funding to voluntary sector

Total Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Welfare Rights Team Review

Community Centres

Community Based Accommodation Support Service
Telecare Charging

Stopping sending remittance advices to Landlords
In-house bailiff service

Removal of Post Office as payment option

Review Single Person Discount

Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation
Introduce non-generic Streetscene roles (3 year plan)

Develop Energy Production at Landfill
Rationalise HRC Sites

Removing the Waste Containers delivery service
Introduce Charge for 2nd Garden Waste Bin

Car Parking Charges

Cancel Real Time Info System

Charge Maintenance of Bus Shelters

Review subsidised bus routes

Externalise grass cutting service

Reduced Street Lighting resource

Remove second grass cut for highway verges
Reduce Cleansing standards zero tolerance litter
Part night street lighting in residential areas
Winter Maintenance (Car Parks and standard)
Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment

Staffing & Management Restructure (incl. all vacancies)
Staffing & Collaboration

Animal & Pest Control

Increased Planning Fees (15% WG increase)

Increase in number of Planning Applications

Additional elements of charging (discharge of conditions)
Pre-Planning Advice PDM111952P

Total Planning & Environment

Total 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

: . . (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement
2015/16 2015/16 2015/16
£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.170 0.166 (0.004)
0.100 0.066 (0.034)
0.105 0.000 (0.105)
0.375 0.232 (0.143)
0.300 0.000 (0.300)
1.830 1.230 (0.600)
2.130 1.230 (0.900)
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.075 0.110 0.035
0.250 0.145 (0.105)
0.075 0.015 (0.060)
0.053 0.005 (0.048)
0.203 0.065 (0.138)
0.806 0.340 (0.466)
0.020 0.035 0.015
0.048 0.096 0.048
0.030 0.090 0.060
0.200 0.139 (0.061)
0.054 0.013 (0.041)
0.100 0.050 (0.050)
0.028 0.017 (0.011)
0.150 0.270 0.120
0.630 0.710 0.080
0.080 0.115 0.035
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.400 0.240 (0.160)
0.150 0.100 (0.050)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.400 0.295 (0.105)
0.020 0.025 0.005
0.005 0.000 (0.005)
0.075 0.050 (0.025)
0.075 0.025 (0.050)
0.050 0.038 (0.013)
0.030 0.025 (0.005)
0.150 0.060 (0.090)
0.020 0.030 0.010
0.150 0.170 0.020
1.705 1.198 (0.508)
0.295 0.207 (0.088)
0.024 0.040 0.016
0.030 0.007 (0.023)
0.135 0.050 (0.085)
0.060 0.030 (0.030)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.020 0.020 (0.000)
0.614 0.379 (0.235)
% £
100 12.874
17 2172
83 10.702

Page 73



Page 74



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2015

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve for the costs of the speed limit review

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve for the contribution to meet the
estimated increase in levy required to meet
past and future claim liabilities in relation to
the former Municipal Mutual Insurance
company

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet the resource requirements
for specialist social work for child protection

Plus projected underspend as at Month 8

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
31st March 2016

Page 75

£m £m

10.515

(5.769)

4.746

(0.210)

(0.800)

(0.100)

0.743

4.379



Page 76



g xipuaddy

{6v1°0)

(6¥1°0)

§80°0

veeo

:jejol

"MBIABI J8pun dea)y

*S310USIJIYS Joulw 0} sajelas (W0 03)
Buurewss ay| ‘syuswAed J0)oeNUOOGNS
0} s8jejas Wer0 03 “Apisans

BuisnoH o} 6unejas Juswgsnipe jipne ysod
|enuajod e 0} sa)ejal Wzl 03 "sebieyoal
uapJeb o) selejal WQE 0F "sieah G Jo

¥ AaA3 22U0 paLuINdUI SI YDIYm }SOD B S|
siy] -saiuadoid Jo uoienjeaal o) sajejal
aoueueA pajoaloid ay) Jo WGZ0 03

9010

8120

(222°82)

(56¥'82)

(oyeba.ibbe)
SADUBLEBA JBYI0O

"MaiAal Japun daay

‘Sa0UBHERA JOUIN

(500°0)

($10°0)

0929l

¥.291

Buoueui4 (enden

"malaal Japun daay

*S9OUBLIEA JOUIW

0} seje|jal (wozo 03) buluiewal ay |
"puadsiapun (weL003)

B pasi|eal sey Sa21AI8s pue sjuswpedsp
SSOJOB SaUe|es JO uonnquisipay
‘puadsiapun (w910 03) e pasieal sey
suoljoafoid aouaiajuo) pue ASUe)nsuod)
"puadsiapun (WE0"03)

B s9ses|al 828 uewApueH sy}
Bunanljap Joj uonosfosd ayy JO |eAOWIDY

(5L00)

(€60°0)

4394

JXA &4

Yoddng @ asueui

‘MaIA3I Jopun doo)

‘SYJUOW JaJuIM ay}

ul asealou) puads 2as pinood YaIYm ease
ajie|oA e si sy ybnoyye puadsiapun
siy} 0} paynguuod sey Buuojiuow jnjased
pue JeaA i1se| 0) bunejal aseys woud
(Wwezo'03) V "sleusiew sai0)s 0} sajejal
puadsiapun pajosfoid sy} jo (we0zZ 03)

{€61°0)

(60Z°0)

G818

¥6€'8

2ouBUBUIBIN
9 sieday

‘malnal Jepun daa)

"puadssapun (w160°03)
e panquiuod aaey suonoafosd Auejeg

(zv00)

(150°0)

€851

PE9’L

juswabeuey aielS]

paiinbay uojoy

asueueA Jo asned

(w3)
yuow
ise
souelep

(w3)

aoueUeA

(w3)

wnpngo
pajosloid

(w3)

jeBpng
posinay

R TN T

g pouad - Hoday asueuep Jole|y VNH

Page 77



Page 78



Agenda ltem 6

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 11 February, 2016
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member N/A
Report Author Member Engagement Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work
Programme between meetings, as the need arises.

Page 79



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Member Engagement Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 80



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Page 81




This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

Welsh Language Standards
Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 9)
Q3 Improvement Plan Monitoring

Forward Work Programme

Assurance and comment
Monitoring

Approval and development

DATE SUBJECT O&S Focus REPORT FROM
Thursday, 17t 101 Service presentation: Superintendent Alex Goss, | Assurance Robert Robins
March 2016 North Wales Police
10.00 Information Fiona Mocko

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Robert Robins

Thursday, 14t

Sara Dulson

Forward Work Programme

Approval and development

April 2016 Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 10 ) Monitoring
1 10.00 Robert Robins
% Forward Work Programme Approval and development
O
oo Thursday, 12t Flintshire Community Endowment Fund Assurance Karen Armstrong
w

May 2016

10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 11) Monitoring Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday, 16"
June 2016
10.00

Improvement Plan 2016/17

Emergency planning

Year end Improvement [plan Monitoring reports
Year end Chief officer Performance reports.
Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 12)

Forward Work Programme

Information and development
Assurance and comment
Monitoring

Monitoring

Monitoring

Approval and development

Karen Armstrong

Robert Robins

Robert Robins
Robert Robins

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

Thursday, 14t July | LSB and strategic Partnerships Performance — end Sara Dulson
2016 of year report Monitoring
10.00 Robert Robins
Revenue Budget Monitoring 15/16 - outturn Approval and development
Forward Work Programme
Items to be Health and Well-being update Information Helen Stappleton
scheduled
Customer services and Call-handling update Infotrmation Clare Budden
o
Q
(o]
()
(0]
NG

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 LSB Flintshire Local Service Board and Strategic Partnership Performance – Mid Year Monitoring
	Enc. 1 for LSB Flintshire Local Service Board and Strategic Partnership Performance – Mid Year Monitoring
	Enc. 2 for LSB Flintshire Local Service Board and Strategic Partnership Performance – Mid Year Monitoring

	5 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 8)
	Enc. 1 for REVENUE BUDGE MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 8)

	6 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)


